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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

To the Member of Amrit Malwa Capital Limited, Jalandhar 

Report on the Audit of Financial Statements 


Opinion 

I. 	 We have audited the accompanying financial statements of AMRlT MALWA 
CAPITAL LIMITED, JALANDHAR which comprises the Balance Sheet as at 
3] sl March, 2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive 
income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement for the 
year then ended, and notes to the financial Statements, including a summary of 
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information . 

2. 	 In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations 
given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the 
Companies Act, 2013 (Act) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view 
in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state 
of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, its profit and other comprehensive 
income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for opinion 

3. 	 We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing ("SA") 
specified under section 143 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities 
under those Standards are further described in the auditor 'S responsibilities for the 
audit of the financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the 
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our 
audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules there 
under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with 
these requirements and the code of ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we 
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

Key audit matters 

4. 	 Key audit matters are those matters that, in OLlr professional judgment, were of most 
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the year under report. These 
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a 
whole , and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate 
opinion on these matters. 
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S. 	 Reporting of Key Audit Matters as per SA 701, Key Audit Matters are not 

applicable to the Company as it is an unlisted company. 

Information other than the financial statements and auditors' report thereon 

6. 	 The Company's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the 
preparation of the other information. The other information comprises the 
information included in the Company's annual report like Management Discussion 

and Analysis, Director' s Report including Annexures to the Director's Report, 
Rusiness Responsibility Repol1 but does not include the financial statements and our 
auditor's report thereon which we obtained prior to the date of this auditors ' report , 
and Annual Report, which is expected to be made avai lable to us after that date . 

7. 	 Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we 
do not express any form of assurance concl usion thereon. 

8. 	 In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read 
the other information and, in doing so, consider whethel' the other information is 
materiall y inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained 
durin g the CO urse of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, 
based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material 
mi ss tatement of this other information , we are required to report that fact. We have 
nothing to repol1 in this regard. 

Management's responsibility for the financial statements 

9. 	 The Company's management and Board of Directors are responsible fOl' the matters 
stated in section 134 (S) of the Compani es Act, 2013 with respect to the preparation 
of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the state of affairs, 
profit and other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the 
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, 
including the accounting standards spec ified under section 133 of the Act as 
amended. Thi s responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accoun ting 

records in accordance with the provi sions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of 
the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; 
se lect ion and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and 
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design , implementation and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that vvere operating effecti ve ly 
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to 
the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair 
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

10. 	In preparing the financial statements, management and Board of Directors are 
responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a go ing concern, 
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going 
concern basis of accountin g unless management either intend s to I iquidate the 
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

II. The board of directors are also responsib le for overseeing the Company's financial 

reporting process. 

2 



Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements 

12. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assu rance about whether the financial 
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 

error, and to issue an auditor 's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable 
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted 
in accordance with SA s will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, 
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the 
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

13. 	As part or an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and 
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We al so : 

13.1 	 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial 

statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit 
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient 
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a 
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from 
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omiSSions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

13.2 Obtain 	an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to 
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under 

section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for 
expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial 
controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating 
effectiveness of such controls. 

13.3 	Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness 
of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

13.4 	 Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern 
basis of accounting and , based on the audit evidence obtained , whether a 
material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast 
significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If 
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw 
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial 
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our 
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our 

auditor's report . However, future events or conditions may cause the Company 
to cease to continue as a going concern . 

13.5 	 Evaluate the overall presentation , structure and content of the financial 
statements, i ncl ud i ng the disc losures, and whether the fi nanc ia I statements 
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair 

presentation. 

14. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other 

matters, the planned scope and timin g of the audit and significant audit findings, 
inCluding any signi ficant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our 
audit. 
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15. 	 We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have 
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to 
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be 
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable , related safeguards. From 
the matters communicated in with those charged with governance, we determine 
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of 
the current year and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in 
our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the 
matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should 
not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so 
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such 
communication. 

Other Matter 

16. 	 The comparative financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31 S\ March, 
2021 included in Financial Statements, were audited by the then statutory auditors 
"Ash ish Thukral & Associates, Chartered Accountants whose reports dated 30th 
June, 2021 expressed an unmodified opinion on those financial statements. Our 
opinion is not modified in respect of this matter. 

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements 

17. 	As required by the Companies (Auditor ' s Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order"), issued 
by the Central Government ofTndia in terms of sub-section (II) of section 143 of the 
Companies Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure "A", a statement on the matters 
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable. 

18. 	 As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we repol1 that: 

18.1 	 We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the 
best of our knowledge and beliefwere necessary for the purposes of our audit ; 

18.2 	 In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by 
Lhe Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books; 

18.3 	 The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss including other 
comprehensive income, the Statement of changes in Equity and the cash tlow 
statement dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account; 

18.4 	 In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounting 
standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2015, as amended; 

18.5 	On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 
March 31, 2022 and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the 
directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2022 from being appointed as a 
director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act; 

18.6 	With respect to the adequacy 01' the internal financial controls over financial 
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, 
refer to our separate report in "Annexure B". Our report expresses an 
unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of' the 
Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting; 
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18.7 	 With respect to the other matter to be included in the Auditors ' Report 111 

accordance with the requirements of section 197( 16) of the Act: 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the 
explanations given to us, the managerial remuneration for the year ended 31 51 

March, 2022 has been paid/provided by the Company to its directors in 
accordance with the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act. 

19. 	 With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in 

accordance with Rule II of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 as 
amended , in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the 
explanations given to us, we report as under; 

19.1 	 The Company does not have any pending litigations as at 3 JSI March, 2022 
which would impact its financial position; 

19.2 	 The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative 
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses; 

19.3 There were no amounts which were required to be transferred, to the Investor 
Education and Protection Fund by the Company; 

19.4 (a) 	 The management has represented to us that, to the best its knowledge and 
belief, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from 
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) 
by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including 

foreign entities ("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, "vhether 
recording in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, weather, 
directly or indirectl y lend to or to invest in other persons or entities 
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company 
(" Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, securlty or the like 
on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. Based on such audit procedures, 
considered reasonable and appropriate, adopted by us, nothing has come to 
our notice indicating that such representation contains any material 

m isstatemenl. 

(b) The management 	has also represented to us, to the best of its knowledge 
and belief that no funds have been received by the Company from any 
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Funding Parties), with 
the understanding "vhether record ed in writing or otherwise, that the 
Company shall. whether, directly or indirectl y , lend to or invest in other 
persons or entities identitied in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf" of 
the Funding Party (" Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, 

security or the like on behalf of' the Ultimate Beneficiaries . Based on such 
audit procedures, considered reasonable and appropriate, adopted by us, 
nothing has come to our notice indicating that such representation contains 
any material misstatement. 

19.5 	The final dividend proposed in the previous year, declared , and paid by the 
Company during the year is in accordance with Section 123 of th e Act, as 
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AMRIT MALWA CAPITAL LIMITED, JALANDHAR 
ANNEXURE "A" TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 
(Referred to in paragraph 17 under "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 
Requirements" section of our report of even date) 

Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view 
on the financial statements of the Company and taking, into consideration the information 
and explanations given to us and the books of account and other records examined by us in 
the normal course of audit, we report that : 

(i) 	a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, 
including quantitative details and situation, of Property, Plant and Equipments 
("PPE") and the relevant details of right-of-use assets. The Company is maintaining 
proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets . 

. b) 	 As explained to us, all the PPE have been physically verified by the Management 
during the year (once at close only), which, in our opinion, is reasonable having 
regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. According to the 
information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies have been 
noticed on such verification. 

c) 	 According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of the immovable 
property comprising of land and buildings which are freehold other than self­
constructed assets included in Property, Plant and Equipments are held in the name 

of the Company as at the Balance Sheet date except Land and Buildings acquired 
under amalgamation which continue in the name of Malwa (Ludhiana) Motor 
Finance Limited (Refer Note No. 31.1 I to the Financial Statements). 

d) 	 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
Company has not revalued its PPE (including Right to Use assets) and intangible 
assets or both during the year. 

e) 	 According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examinations of the records of the Company, no proceedings have been initiated 
during the year or are pending against the Company as at 3 [SI March , 2022 for 
holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act. 
1988 (45 of 1988 as amended in 2016) and the rules made thereunder. 

(ii) a) The Company is in the business of providing loans and thus is a Service providing 
Company. Accordingly , it does not hold any physical inventories except the 
inventory of office items like Stationery, Gift Items, Stamps & Agreements, Postage 
Stamps etc. which was prepared at the year end and was verified by the 
management. Also, the Company hold inventory of Assets repossessed from 
borrowers who were not paying regular installments. The detailed list of such assets 
was prepared and was verified by the management at the year end. In our opinion, 
the frequency of such verification is reasonable. 
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b) The procedures of physical verification of said items followed by the management 
al"e reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the company and the nature of 
its business. 

c) 	 The Company is maintaining proper records of above inventories and no material 
discrepancies were noticed on verification. 

d) 	 During the year, the Company has availed sanctioned working capital limit in excess 
or Rs. five Crores from Banks or Financial Institutions or NBFCs on the basis of 
security of Loans. Based on our examination of the records of the Company, the 
quarterly/periodical returns/statements filed by the Company with said 
Bank/NBFCs are in agreement with the books of accounts maintained by the 
Company. 

(iii) a) Since the Company's principal business is to give loans, accordingly , the provision 

of clause 3(iii)(a) of the Order is not applicable to it. 

b) The Company, being a Non-Banking Financial Company ("NBFC"), is registered 
under provisions of RB[ Act, 1934. [n our opinion and according to the 
information and explanations given to us, the investments made, guarantees 
provided, security given and the terms and conditions of the grant of all loans and 
advances in the nature of loans and guarantees, provided during the year are, prima 
['acie , not prej ud icia I to the Com pan y' s interest. 

c) 	 The Company, being a Non-Banking Financial Company ("NBFC"), registered 
under provisions of RBI Act, 1934 and rules made thereunder, in pursuance of its 
compliance with provisions of the said Act/Rules, particularly , the Income 
Recognition, Assets classification and Provisioning Norms, monitors repayment of 
pl"incipal and payment of interest by its customers as stipulated. In our opinion and 
according to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of loans and 
advances in the nature of loans, the schedule of repayment of principal and payment 

of interest has been stipulated and, in the cases, where repayment of principal and 
payment of interest is not received as stipulated, the cognizance thereof is taken by 
the Company in course of its periodic regulatory reporting. 
R.efer Note No. 19 to the Financial Statements for summarized detai Is of such 
loans/advances which are not repaid by borrowers as per stipulations. 
According to the information and explanations made available to us, reasonable 
steps are taken by the Company for recovery thereof. 

d) The Company, being a NBFC, registered under provisions of RBI Act, 1934 and 
rules made thereunder, in pursuance of its compliance with provisions of the said 
Act/ Rul es, particularly , the Income Recognition, Asset Classification and visioning 
Norms, monitors and report total amount overdue including principal and/or 
payment of interest by its customers for more than 90 days. In cases where 
repayment of principal and payment of interest is not received as stipulated , the 
cognizance thereof is taken by the Company in course of its periodic regulatory 
reporting. Refer Note No. 19 to the Financial Statements for summarized details of 

such loans/advances which are not repaid by borrovvcrs as per stipulations. 
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According to the information and explanations made available to us , reasonable 
steps are taken by the Company for recovery thereof. 

e) Since the Company's principal business is to give loans, accordingly, the provision 
of clause 3(iii)(e) of the Order is not applicable to it. 

f) Based on our audit procedures , according to the information and explanations made 
available to us, the Company has not granted any loans or advances in the natures of 
loans either repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of 
t'epayment during the year. 

(iv) 	 According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not 
granted any loans, made investments or provided guarantees in contravention of 
provisions of section 185 of the Act. The Company has complied with the 
provisions of section 186( I) of the Companies Act, 2013: the other provisions of 
section 186 of the Act are not applicable to the Company. 

(v) 	 In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
Company has complied with the directives issued by Reserve Bank of India, the 
provisions of sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the rules framed thereunder with 
regard to the acceptance of deposits. ·Further no Order has been passed by the 

. Company Law Board or National Company 	Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India 
or any court or any other Tribunal on the Company in respect of the aforesaid 
deposits. 

(vi) 	 The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under 
sub-section (I) of section 148 of the Act for any of the activities conducted/services 
rendered by the Company. Accordingly, para 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable. 

(vii) 	 a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues 
relating to amounts deducted/accrued in the books of accounl in respect of 
undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Service Tax, Provident Fund, 
Employees State Insurance, Income tax, Sales tax, Service tax, value added tax , 
cess and any other material staturoty dues applicable to it with the appropriate 
authorities during the year. According to the information and explanations given 
to us and records of the Company examined by us, no undisputed amounts 
payable in respect of [)rovident Fund , Employees' State Insurance, income tax, 
service tax, goods and service tax, cess and any other material statutory dues 
were in arrears as at 3 I SI March, 2022 for a period of more than six months from 
the date they became payable 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company did not 
have any dues on account of income tax, sales tax , service tax, duty of customs, 
value added tax, goods and service tax or duty of excise which have not been 
deposited on account of disputes. 

(viii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and on 
the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, we confirm that we 
have not come across any transactions not recorded in the books of account which 



have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year In the tax 
assessments under the 1 ncome Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961) 

(ix) 	 a) In our opinion, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other 
borrowings to financial institutions, banks, government and dues to debenture 
holders/depositors or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender. 

b) 	According to the information and ex planations given to us and on the basi s of our 
audit procedures, we report that the Company has not been declared willful 
defaulter by any bank or financial institution or NBFCs or government or any 
governme'nt authority or any other lender. 

c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
Company has utilized the money obtained by way of term loans from bank 
during the year for the purpose for which they were obtained, other than 
temporary parking in Cash Credit accounts for a few days at the end of the year, 
pending utilization toward s purpose for which the same are obtained. 

d) 	According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures 
performed by us, and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the 

Company, we report that no fund s raised on short term basis have been lIsed for 
long term purposes by the Company. 

e) 	 & (f) The Compan y has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account 
of or to meet the obligations of its associate, The Company does not have any 
subsidiaries or joint ventures. 

(x) 	 a) According to the information and explanations given to uS and on the basis of 

our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not raised any 
moneys raised by way of further public offer during the current financial year. In 
our opinion, monies raised by the Company by way of debt in struments and term 
loans were appli ed for the purroses for which those 'vvere obta ined , though 
idle/surplus funds which were not required for immediate utilization were 
gainfully invested in liquid assets payable on demand. 

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of 
our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any 
preferential allotment of Equity shares during the year. The Company has 
complied with the relevant provisions of the Act in connection with the funds 
raised throu gh preferential allotment and the same have been utilized for the 
purposes for which they were raised . 

(xi) 	 a) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, 
carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, 
and according to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud 
by the Company M on the Company has been noticed or reported during the 
course of our audit. other that the instances of fraud noticed and reported by the 
management in terms of the regul atory provision s applicable to the Company . 
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b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, no 
report under sub-section (12) of the section 143 of the Act has been fi led by the 
auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under ru Ie 13 of Companies (Audit and 
Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government. 

c) 	According to the information and explanations given to us, there were no whistle 
blower complaints received during the year by the Company. 

(xii) 	The Company is not a Nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is 
not applicable to the Company. 

(xiii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our 
examination of the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are 
in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of 
such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the 
applicable accounting standard. 

(xiv) a) In our opinion and based on our examination, the Company has an internal audit 
system commensurate with the size and nature of its business . 

. b) 	We have considered , during the course of our audit, the reports of the Internal 

Auditor(s) for the period under audit, issued to the Company during the year till 
date, in determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures in 
accordance with the guidance provided in SA 6 10 " Using the work of Internal 
Auditors". 

(xv) 	According to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion during the 
year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors 
or persons connected with its directors. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xv) of the Order 

is not applicable to the Company and hence provisions of section 192 of the Act, 
2013 are not applicable to the Company. 

(xvi) a) The Company is required to be registered under Section 45-1 A of the Reserve 
Bank of India Act, 1934 and the Company has obtained the required registration. 

b) 	According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not 
conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities without 
obtaining a valid Certificate of Registration from the Reserve Bank of India as 
per the Reserve Bank of India Act , 1934. 

c)According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a 
Core Investment Company (,CIC') as defined under the Regulations by the 
Reserve Bank. of India. 

d)As per information provided in course of our audit, the Group to which the 
Company belongs has one CIC as defined in the Core Investment Company 
(Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016. 

(xvii)The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our 
audit and the immediately preceding financial year. 
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AMRIT MALWA CAPITAL LIMITED, JALANDHAR 
ANNEXURE "B" TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 
(Referred to in paragraph 18(6) under "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 
Requirements" section of our report of even date) 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to the above said Financial 
Statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 
2013 ("the Act") 

Opinion 

I. 	We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to the Financial 
Statements of AMRIT MALWA CAPlTAL LIMITED, JALANDHAR ("The 
Company") as at March 3 1, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the financial 
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

2. 	 In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 
us, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls 
with reference to the financial statements and such internal financial controls were 
operating effectively as at March 3 I , 2022, based on the internal control over financial 
reporting criteria establ ished by the Company considering the essential components of 
intemal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Fin ancial Controls over 
Financial reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

3. 	 The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaIning internal 
financial controls based on the internal controls; over financial reporting criteria 
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control 
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial 
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI"). These 
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 
financial controls that were operating etlectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient 
conduct of its business, including adherence to the Companies' policies, safeguarding of 
its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and 
completeness of the accou ntin g records, and the timely preparation of reliable tinancial 
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

4. 	 Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal fInancial controls 
with reference to the financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in 
accordance with the Guidance Note 011 Audit of Internal Financial Controls over 
Financial reporting (the "Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under section 143( I 0) of 
the Com panies Act, 2013 to the extent applicable to our audit of internal financial 



controls with reference to the Financial statements. Those Standards and the Guidance 

Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit 
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over 

financial reporting was established and maintained and whether such controls operated 
effecti ve Iy in all materia I respects. 

5. 	 Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy 
of the internal financial controls system with reference to the financial statements and 
their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to 
the financial statements includes obtaining an understanding of internal financial 
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and 
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on 
the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including 
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether 

due to fraud or error. 

6. 	 We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial control s with 
reference to the financial statements. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

7. 	 A Company's internal financial control vvith reference to the financial statements is a 

process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial 
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance 
with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company's internal financi al control 
with reference to the financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (I) 
pertain to the maintenance of record s that, is reasonable detail , accurately and fairly 
reflect the transaction s and di sposition s of the assets of' the Company; (2) provide 
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of 

financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles; and 

that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with 
authorizations of management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable 
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or 
disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the tinancial 
statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to the Financial 
Statements 

8. 	 Becau se of the inherent limitations of in ternal financial controls with reference to the 
financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management 
overrid e of controls, material misstatemen ts due to error or fraud may occur and not be 
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with 
reference to the financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the 
internal financial control with reference to the financial statements may beeome ' 
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AMRIT MAL W A CAPITAL LIMITED, JALANDHAR 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31sT MARCH, 
2022 

1. 	 CORPORATE INFORMATION 
Amrit Malwa Capital Limited (the Company) is a public Company domiciled in India and 
incorporated under the provisions of Companies Act, 1956. The Company primarily deals in 
Auto loans and loans against securities and properties. The Company is registered with 
Reserve Bank of India as a Deposit taking Non-Banking Finance Company (NBFC) and 
Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA). The registration details are as follows: 

Reserve BankofIndia 06.00180 

Corporate Identity Number (CIN) U65921 PB ] 987PLC007523 


The Company' s registered office is at Jay Ess Towers, Opp. IDBI Bank, Cool Road, 
l alandhar - ]4400 I (Punjab) India. 

2. 	 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

2.1 	 BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
The financial statements have been prepared and presented under the historical cost 
convention as a going concern basis and accrual basis of accounting, unless otherwise 
stated, and in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles in India 
("Indian GAAP") and conform to the statutory requirements, circulars and guidelines 
issued by the Reserve Bank of India from time to time to the extent they have an impact 
on the financial statements and current practices prevailing in India. The Financial 
statements have been prepared to comply in all material respects with the Accounting 
Standards ("AS") notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 7 
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 to the extent applicable. Any application 
guidance/clarifications/directions issued by RBI or other regulators are implemented as 
and when they are issued/appl icable. Accounting policies have been consistently applied 
except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an 
existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto. 

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the criteria 
set out in the Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013 as amended. Based on the nature 
of the services and the time between rendering of service and their realization in cash and 
cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as twelve months for 
the purpose of current/non-current classification of its assets and liabilities. 



The Company follows the prudential norms for income recognition, asset classification 
and provisioning as prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) for deposit taking 
Non-Banking Finance Companies. 

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (lNR) in hundreds and all values 
are rounded to the nearer Rupee. 

2.2 	 USE OF ESTIMATES 
The preparation of Financial Statements in confonnity with Indian GAAP requires the 
Management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of 
assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) as on the date of the financial 
statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses for the reporting period 
end. In preparing these financial statements, management has made judgements, 
estimates and assumptions that affect the application of the Company' s accounting 
policies and the reported amount of assets, liabilities, income, expenses and disclosures 
of contingent assets and liabilities. The estimates and assumptions used in the 
accompanying financial statements are based upon managements' evaluation of the 
relevant facts and circumstances as of the date of financial statements. Although these 
estimates are based upon management's best knowledge of current events and actions, 
actual future results could differ from these estimates due to market changes or 
circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Any revisions to the 
accounting estimates are recognized prospectively in the current and future periods. 

2.3 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENTS 
Property, plant and equipments are carried at historical cost of acquisition (including 
incidental expenses) , less accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any. The total cost 
of assets comprises purchase price (inclusive of non - refundable purchase taxes, after 
deducting trade discounts and rebates) and any attributable cost of bringing the assets to 
its working condition for its intended use. Subsequent expenditure related to an item of 
tangible asset are added to its gross value only if it increases the future benefits of the 
existing asset, if it is probable that future economic benefit will flow to the Company 
from that expenditure and cost can be measured reliably. Other repairs and maintenance 
costs are expenses off as and when occurred. Assets (Vehicles) repossessed from 
hirers/ loanees and shown as fixed assets in the accounts are stated at Market Price as 
determined and confirmed by the Board of Directors. Some of the said vehicles are not 
yet transferred in the name of company due to certain legal problems. 

When parts of an item of property, plant and equipments have different useful lives, they 
are accounted for as separate items (Major components). 

Advances paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding at 
each Balance Sheet date is classified as capital advances under other non-current assets 



and cost of assets not yet complete and not put to use before such date are di sclosed 
under "Capital work-in-progress". 

Property, plant and equipment is derecognized on when no future economic benefits are 
expected from its use . Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the asset (calculated 
as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) 
is recognized in other income/expense in the statement of profit or loss in the year the 
asset is derecognized . 

2.4 DEPRECIATION ON PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENTS 
Depreciation on tangible fixed assets have been provided at Written Down Value Method 
as per the useful life prescribed and the rates as prescribed in Schedule II - part C of the 
Companies Act, 2013 which is also the useful life of the assets estimated by the Company 
except as under: 

• 	 Improvements to lease hold premises are amortised on straight line basis over 
the primary period of lease. 

• Items costing less than Rs . 5,000/- are fully depreciated in the year of purchase. 
• 	 The Company has estimated five percentage of original cost as residual value at 

the end of the useful life for all block of assets except Lease improvements for which 
Company has estimated Nil residual value at the end of primary period of lease. 

• 	 Depreciation on assets acquired/sold during the year is recognized on a pro-rata 
basis to the statement of profit and loss from/ upto the date of acquisition/sale. 

• 	 The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant 
and equipments are reviewed periodically at each financial year end and adjusted 
prospectively, if appropriate. 

2.5 	INTANGIBLE ASSETS AND AMORTISATION THEREOF 
Intangible assets, representing Computer Softwares are initially recognized at cost and 
subsequently carried at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment. 
Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost 
of an intangible asselS comprises its purchase price and any directly attribulable 
expenditure on making the asset ready for its intended use and net of any trade discounts 
and rebates. The intangible assets are amortized using the straight line method over a 
period of five years with zero residual value, which is the Management ' s estimate of its 
useful life. The useful lives of intangible assets are reviewed at each financial year end 
and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate. Any expenses on such software for support 
and maintenance payable annuall y are charged to Statement of Profit or Loss. 



2.6 INVESTMENTS 
Investments expected to mature after twelve months are taken as non-current/long term 
investments. Non Current Investments in Government Securities are stated at cost plus 
interest accrued thereon . Investments in Fixed Deposits with BankslNBFC's and 
investments in other Bonds/Debentures are stated at face value plus interest accrued 
thereon and has been shown in Balance Sheet as CurrentlNon-Current assets .. 
Investment in Fixed Deposits with Banks forming part of the SLR are shown as Non­
current Investments. Provision for diminution in the value of long term Investment is 
made only ifsuch a decline is other than temporary. Current investments are valued at the 
lower of cost and net realizable value. 

2.7 CURRENT ASSETS 
Stocks of Office Materials IS taken as per quantity and value certified by the 
management. 

Assets repossessed from default borrowers have been shown at total outstanding due 
from said borrowers and have been shown as Current Assets. Provision for diminution in 
the value of said repossessed assets have been made by the Company on the basis of 
Market Value of repossessed assets as valued by the approved Valuer and further 
approved by the Board of Directors and have been shown under Note No. 28 under the 
head "Provision and Write offs" . 

2.8 WRITE OFFS 
The Company reduces the gross carrying amount of a financial assets when the Company 
has no reasonable expectations of recovering a financial asset in its entirely or a portion 
thereof and have been shown as Rebate and Remissions under Note No. 28 under the 
head " Provisions and Write offs". This is generally the case when the Company 
determines that a borrower does I)ot have assets or source of income that could generate 
sufficient cash flows to repay the amounts subjected to write offs. For loans that are 
ind ividually assessed for impairment, the timing of write off is determined on a case to 
case basis. A write off constitutes a de-recognition event. The Company has a right to 
apply enforcement activities to recover such written off financial assets, Any subsequent 
recoveries of amounts previously written off are credited to the statement of profit and 
loss. 

2.9 RECEIVABLES UNDER FINANCING ACTIVITY 
All loan exposure to borrowers with installment structure are stated at the full agreement 
value after netting off unearned interest and installments appropriated up to the Balance 
Sheet date . 



The Company assesses all receivables for their recoverability and accordingly recognizes 
provision for non performing and doubtful assets as per approved policies and guidelines. 
The Company ensures provisions made are not lower than as stipulated by RBI 
guidelines. 

The Company provides 0.40% on standard assets under the head "Contingent Provision 
against Standard Assets" as stipulated by RBI Master Direction (RBIIDNBRJ20 16-17/45 
Master Direction DNBR. PD.008/03.1 0.119/20 16-17) issued on September I, 2016 Non­
banking Financial Company - Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company and 
Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 as amended. 

2.10 FINANCE COSTS 
Interest on borrowings is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss on an accrual 
basis. Borrowing Cost includes interest expenses computed by applying the effective 
interest rate of respective financial instruments (borrowings) measured at Amortized cost. 
Financial instruments includes Bank term loans, Term Loans from other NBFCs ' and 
Corporate Bodies, non-convertible debentures, fixed deposits mobilized and Sub­
ordinated Bonds etc. Loans origination costs like fee, brokerage, commiSSion, 
Processing charges, etc. paid at the time of acquisition of loans are divided equally in 
total agreed installments of individual term loans and said cost for the period up to 
balance sheet date are charged to revenue and balance shown in the Balance Sheet as 
unamortized expenses. 

2.11 REVENUE RECOGNITION 
a) Income from transactions under Hypothecation Agreements are accounted for 

under Capital Recovery Method based on Internal Rate of Return on an accrual 
basis with reference to the terms of contractual commitments and finance agreements 
entered into with borrowers, as the case may be, except income relating to Non 
Performing assets (NPA) which is recognized in accordance with guidelines issued by 
Reserve Bank of India in this regard. Interest on non-performing advances is not 
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss until received. Revenue is recognized 
only when it can be reliably measured and it is reasonable to expect ultimate 
collection. Income from other financing activities and investments are accounted for 
on accrual basis. Dividends are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss only 
when the right to receive payment is established. UpfrontiProcessing fees are 
recovered and recognized at the time of disbursal of loan. Unlike in earlier years, the 
management has recognized as revenue in the Profit and Loss Statement, the broken 
period interest amounting to Rs. 3,27,42,181 /- for the year ending 3ist March, 
2022(Rs. 2,16,81,256/- for the year ending 31 Sl March, 2021). 

b) The Company has complied with guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India in 
respect of Prudential Norms on Income Recognition, Accounting Standards, Assets 
Classification, Provisioning of Non Performing Assets etc. 

c) Profit/Loss on Sale of Investments/fixed assets is accounted for on Sale of such 
Investments/fixed assets only. 



d) 	 Other incomes are recognized on accrual basis except when there are significant 
uncertainties. 

2.12 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT 
The employees benefits like Salaries, Short Term Compensated absence etc. and the 
expected cost of bonus, ex-gratia are recognized in the period in which the employee 
renders the related service. Post employment and other long term employee benefit are 
recognized as an expense in the Profit and Loss account for the year in which the 
employee has rendered service. The expenses are recognized at the present value of the 
amounts payable determining using actuarial valuation techniques. The Company does 
not have a policy of encashment of unavailed leaves for its employees but are permitted 
to carry forward subject to a prescribed maximum days. Incentives to Staff are 
recognized as an expenses in the Profit and Loss account for the year in which the same 
is paid as decided by the management. 

Defined contribution schemes 
All the employees of the Company are entitled to receive benefits under the Provident 
Fund and Employees State Insurance Scheme, defined contribution plans in which both 
the employee and the Company contribute monthly at a stipulated rate. The Company has 
no liability for future benefits other than its annual contribution and recognize such 
contribution as an expense in the period in which employee renders the related service. If 
the contribution payable to the scheme for service received before the Balance Sheet date 
exceeds the contribution already paid, the deflcit payable to the scheme is recognized as a 
liability after deducting the contribution already paid. If the contribution already paid 
exceeds the contribution due for the services received before Balance Sheet date, then 
excess is recognized as an asset to the extent that the pre-payment will lead to, for 
example, a reduction in future or a cash refund . 

Defined Benefit schemes 
The Company provides for Gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan covering all 
employees. The Company makes annual contributions to fund administered by trustees 
and managed by insurance company for amounts notifies by the said insurance company. 
The defined benefit plan are valued by an independent external actuary as at the Balance 
Sheet date using the projected unit credit method to determine the present value of 
defined benefit obligation and related service cost. Under this method, the determination 
is based on actuarial calculations, which includes assumptions about demographics, early 
retirement, salary increases and interest rates. Actuarial gain or loss is recognized in the 
statement of profit or loss. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long­
term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these 
assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each year end. 



2.13 OPERATING LEASE ACCOUNTING 
Lease payments for assets taken on operating lease are recognized in the Statement of 
profit and loss on a straight line basis over the lease term in accordance with AS 19, 
Leases, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants ofIndia. 

2.14 PROVISION FOR CURRENT AND DEFFERED TAX ASSETS 
Provision for current tax is made in accordance with the relevant tax regulations 
applicable to the Company. The Company uses estimates and judgements based on the 
relevant ru Iings in the areas of allocation of reven ue, costs, allowances and disallowances 
which is exercised while determining the provision for income tax, including the amount 
expected to be paid/recovered for uncertain tax positions. Deferred Tax reSUlting from 
"timing difference" between taxable and accounting income is accounted for using the 
tax rates and laws that are enacted or substantively enacted as on the Balance Sheet date. 
Deferred Tax Asset is recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable 
profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences and tax losses 
can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and disclosed 
in the Balance Sheet under the Head "Deferred Tax Assets". 

The Company has ejected to exercise the option permitted under Section 115BAA of the 
Income Tax Act, 1961 , as introduced by the Taxation Laws (Amendment) Ordinance, 
2019. Accordingly, the Company has recognized provision for income tax for the year 
ended 3 J st March, 2022 and re-measured its deferred tax assets basis the rate prescribed 
in the said section. 

Goods 	 and Service tax paid on acquisition of assets or on incurring expenses. 
Expenses and assets are recognized net of the goods and services tax paid, except: 

I. 	 When the tax incurred on a purchase of assets or services is not recoverabe from 
the taxation authority, in which case, the tax paid is recognized as part of the cost 
of acquisition of the assets or as part of the expense item, as applicable 

II. 	 When receivables and payables are stated with the amount of tax included. 

The net amount of tax recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation authority is included 
as pat1 of receivables or payables in the Balance Sheet. 

2.15 	 PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS 
Provisions are recognized when there is a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a 
result of past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic 
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and there is a reliable estimate of the 
amount of the obi igation. Provisions are measured at the best estimate of the expend iture 
required to settle the present obligation at the Balance Sheet date . 



Provisions are not discounted to its present value and are determined based on 
management estimates required to settle the obligation at the Balance Sheet date. These 
are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the correct management 
estimates. When there is a possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which 
the likelihood of outflow or resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made, 
There are no contingent liabilities/COntingent Assets and so contingent liabilities and 
contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements. 

2.16 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
Cash and cash equivalents in the Balance Sheet comprise net amount of short-term, 
highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash (short 
term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less) and are subject to an 
insignificant risk of change in value, Cheques on hand, balance with banks in current 
accounts. They are held for the purposes of meeting short-term cash commitments (rather 
than for investments or other purposes). 

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash 
on hand , cheques on hand, balances with banks (of the nature of cash and cash 
equivalents) and short-term deposits, as defined above. 

2.17 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE 
Prepaid expenses like Authorised Capital expenses and Amalgamation expenses are 
being written off over a period offive years . 

2.18 EARNINGS PER SHARE 
Basic and diluted earnings per share are computed in accordance with AS 20-Earnings 
per Share issued, by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Basic earnings per 
equity share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to 
equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during 
the year Earnings considered in ascertaining the Company's earning per share is the net 
profit or loss for the year after deducting preference dividends and any attributable tax 
thereto for the year .. Diluted earnings per equity share have been computed by dividing 
the net profit attributable to the equity share holders after giving impact of dilutive 
potential equity shares for the year by the weighted average number of equity shares and 
d i Iuti ve potential eq uity shares outstand i ng during the year, except where the resu Its are 
anti dilutive. 

2.19 STANDARDS ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE 
On March 24, 2021 the Ministry of Corporate affairs (MCA) through a Notification , 
amended Schedule III of the Companies Act , 2013. The amendments revise Division J, II 
and III of Schedule III and are appl icable from April I, 2021. The Company has 
evaluated the same for reporting. 



AMRlT MALWA CAPITAL L1MITED,JALANDHAR. 

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2022 
NOTE No. 3 
SHARE CAPITAL (Amount in Ru ees In hundreds unless otherwise staled) 
PARTICULARS As AI 31s1 March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021 

AUTHORISED 
Eq ui ty Shares of 100/- each 

Preference Sha res or Rs. 101- each 

Number 

3,000,000 

10,000,000 

Amount 

300000000 

1000000 .00 

Number 

3,000,000 

8,000,000 

Amount 

3000000.00 

800000.00 

3800000.004000000.00 
Issued, Subscribed a nd Paid UI! 

2,679,603 

475,000 

8,00 5,000 

2679603 .00 

47500 .00 

800500.00 

2,679 ,603 

475,000 

7,005 ,000 

2679603 .00 

4750000 

700500.00 

Equity Shares of Rs 1001- each fully called 
and Paid Up 
20% Non Con vert ib le Pre ference Shares of 
Rs. 101- each full y called and Pai d up 
21 % Co nve rtible Preference Sh ares of 
Rs. 101- each full y ca lled and Paid up 

Totals I<s. 3527603.00 3427603.00 

3.1 The detal I 0 f Sh are h0 Id ers holdlng more than 50Vo shares 
Name of the Sh areholder As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March , 2021 

No. of shares % held No. of shares % held 
Mr Ajil Pal Sin gh 630797 23 .54 611 597 22 .82 
Mrs. Hardeep Gi ll 144 160 5.38 14 4 160 5.38 
Mrs. Pawanjeet Ka ur 135 065 5.04 84865 3. 17 

3.2 The reconcllialion orthe Number of Eq uity Shares OUlstandil1g is sel out below 
Particulars ASAT ASAT 

3 I sl Ma relt, 2022 31st March, 2021 
Shares at the beginning of th e year 2,67 9,603 2,67 9,603 
Add: Shares Issued and alloled 0 0 
Sha res at lhe end of theyear 2,679,603 2,679,603 

3.3 Th e reconci latlon 0 t e Nurn ber 0 0 on Con vertl bl re erence eowf h f20"l< N e P I' SI1ares outstan dII1g IS set out b I 
Particulars AS AT ASAT 

31s1 March, 2022 31st March, 2021 
Shmes at the beg inn ing of the year 475 ,000 475 ,000 
i\dd : Sh ares issued and alloted 0 0 

iShares a\ the end of the yea r 475,000 475,000 

3.4 Th e reconci latlon 0 t 1e b f2 1% C onvertl re erence e ow f iNurn er 0 0 bl e P ~ Sh ares outstan dII1 g IS se ou t b I 
Particula rs ASAT ASAT 

31 st March, 2022 31st March, 2021 
Sha res ~t the beginning of th e year 7.005,000 5,75 5,000 
Ad d. Sh ares issu ed and alloted \ ,000,000 1,250.000 

Sha res at the end of theyear 8,005.000 7,005,000 

3.5 Sh~reholding of Promotors 
Lisl of Promolers·Equil)' Shares 

As "131-03-2022 
0/0 change during the 

Promoter Name No. of Shares % of total s hares year 

Ivlr. Aiil Pal Singh SIO LI .Col J .S. Gilt( Rcld) 6307 97 23 S4 0.72 

Mrs Hardeep Kallr WIO S.Bhajan SInSh 27000 1.0/ 0.01 
Mrs. Tej wanl Ka ur WIO Maj . J. S. G ill ( Reld ) 26975 101 0 00 

Mrs P;l WallJecl Kaur WIO 5 h Aj ilpal Singh 135 065 .5, 04 1. 87 

~...1 r s . Malinde .. J il Kallr W /O Mr Balwin der Singh 2500 0.09 000 

Me. CharruIJ""' Singh Chaha l SIO Me. Mo han Singh 66660 2.49 000 

Me. Sandee" SlI1g h Goraya SIO Bhajan Singh 6 150 0.23 02 2 

Mrs Gunnej Kallr W /O Mr C S. Chahal. 10260 0.38 0 00 

Sh. Mohinder Sin gh S/O Lale Sh. Sohan Singh 8050 0.30 000 

Mrs . 1' minian Kaur W/O LaiC Sh. Gli rd ee p Singh 26 190 0.98 0.00 

Mrs. Jaspreci Kall r W/O Maj . G PS Gill 3302 0. 12 0.00 

Mrs . Rita BajwA & Mr. Gurn:un Singh Bajwa WIO Col. G.S Bajwa 3800 0. 14 0 00 
.:-"" If Gurna1l1 Sillgh Bajwa & Mrs. Rita Baj w<l S/O L:l te Mr. S.S Bajwa 13 t2 0 0.49 000 

I.LCoLC S. Cha hal (Huf) 20256 0.76 000 



Mrs. Rajinder Kaur [lajwa WIO Lale Bri g 1.S. Bajwa 30578 1.14 000 
Mr. Harcharan Singh Gill SIO Mr. Dasunda Singh & Mrs. Surinder Gill 10 930 OAI 0.07 
Mrs. Slirinder Gill WIO Mr. Harcharan Singh Gill & Mr Harcharan Singh Gill 17800 0.66 -0.12 
Capl. Udham Singh Randhawa SIO Mr. Lachaman Singh Randhawa (ReId.) 16100 0.60 0.00 
Mrs. Ranan Sandhll WIO Mr. R.S.Sandhu & Mr. R.S.Sandhu 18000 0.67 0.00 
Brig. Jagbir Singh (ReId. ) SIO Mr. Hamam Singh 10810 OAO 0.00 
Major G P. Singh(HUF) ClO LI. Col. CS Chahal 1080 0.04 000 
Mrs. Gagandeep Kallr Virk 0/0 Mr. Gurdial Singh & Mrs. Gurdeer Kallr 3800 0. 14 -0. 15 
Mrs. Gurdeep Kaur W/O NIL Gurdial Singh 2600 0.10 006 
Mr. Gu6qbal Singh 5/0 Mr. Prilam SlIlgh &. Mrs. Satwanl Kaur 33628 125 0.00 
Mrs. Hard« p Bnjwa WIO Mr. K.S . Ilajwa 11100 OAI 000 
Ms . Kilnwaldecp Kang 0/0 Mr K.S. Bajwa 1600 0.06 0.00 
Ms . Mandeer Ba.!wa 0 /0 Mr. K S BaJwa 18600 0.69 000 
Mrs. Mandecp Kaur Dhillon W/O Mr. Davinder Singh Dhillon 40000 1.49 000 
Mrs. Salwanl Kaul' W/O Mr. Guriqbal Singh And Mr. Guriqbal Singh 6450 0.24 000 
Mr Balwinder Singh SIO Laic Mr. Avtar Singh & Mrs. Ktlrnaljil Kallr 72800 2.72 0.12 
Mr. KlIldccp Singh Bajwa SIO Mr. Dalip Singh & Mrs H"deep Bajwa 45100 1.68 108 
'vir Preel Kamal Singh SIO Mr Harbans Singh & Mrs. Dalvir Kaur WIO Preel Kamal 296 0 0.11 000 
Mr. Baljil Singh Goraya SIO Lale Mr. Bhajan Singh 8450 032 0. 15 
NIL Jalinder Smgh BaJwa SI 0 Lale Brig. J.S. Bajwa 10000 0.37 000 
Col. Jas""nl SlIlgh (ReId .) SIO :'vIr. Kablll Singh &.Mrs. Herdish Kaur 8400 0.31 000 
Mr. Holders Gll,!,,·eel Smgh Gill SIO Mr. Harinder Smgh 7410 028 0.00 
Mrs. Rupinder Sahola W/O Mr R S Sahola 16 615 0.62 000 
Mr Roopneel Dhillon SIO Mr Daljinder Singh Dhillon 51096 1.91 0.00 
\ 'lr s.Hardeep Bajwa & Mr . Kliideep SlOgh Bajwa 48000 1.79 0.00 
Mr. HarciJnm Singh Gill SIO Mr. Dasunda Singh 3600 0. 13 0. 12 
Mrs. Swinder Kaur SekJ1ol1 W/Q Mr. Baljil Singh 10500 0_39 0.00 
Mrs. Rtlvind~r Kaur W/O Mr. Sambjil Singh 2250 0.08 000 
Miss Raveell Sahola D/O Mr. R.S.Sahola. 10650 0.40 000 
Mrs. Kamaljil Kaur W/Q Mr. Balwillder Singh 1600 0.06 000 
I'''lr . .I P.S . Chcellla SIO Mr A S .Cheoma 59000 2.20 0.00 
Mr. Jagdeep Singh Gill Alld Mr. HardeeI' Gi ll 24800 0.93 0 00 
Mrs. Sa llJl der Pal Kaur & Ml'. Raminder Singh 16000 0.60 000 
Mrs. Hardecp Gill WIO Mr. Jagdeep Gill 144160 5.38 000 
;vlr. Raminder Singh & Mrs. SCl.linder P<lj Kaur 19000 0.71 000 
Miss Noor Gdl DIO Mr. Gurpreel S!IlDh Gill 9072 0.34 0.00 
~froFI~:jTl1gl' S70 !'VII 8~Rn!)lff,m-Sll1gn CL IVlr::; . .)1I1 L1IUCIJI "(lut VV /V I I. loenillUO' 

5350 0.20 0.00 
Mrs . Su nnd erji( Kaur W/O Mr. Lehmber Singh & Mr. Lehrnber Singh SIO Mr. Kundan 5330 0.20 0.00 
Mr . Karallljil SIIH,h SIO Sh Gllrbakash Singh S,dhu 16000 0.60 0.00 
M,s. Glirprecl Gill WIO Mr. HBS Lacshar &. Mr. Harcharan Singh Gill 18 905 0.71 0.00 
MIS Alilli t ('1(' PVI. Ltd .. Jalandhal 81306 303 152 

M rs. Sunndcr Kaur W/O M I. Kuldeep Singh Sooch & Mr Kliideep Singh Sooch 
000 0.00 -0.35 

Mr. Balwindel Pal Sillgh Thabr SIO MI. Ullam Singh & Mrs Kamaljil Kaur & Mr. 
Harinder Singh Takhar 000 000 -0.09 

Mrs. Slirinder Kaur WIO Mr. Kuldeep Singh Sooch & LI. Col Kliideep Singh Sooeh (Re Id) 
0.00 0.00 -0 13 

Mr. Sandeep Singh SIO Late Mr . Bha.!an Singh 000 0.00 -0.22 
Mrs.Avn illder Bhinder W/O La[e Mr Jagla!" Singh 0.00 0.00 -0.37 
Mr Kul deep Smgh Sooch SIO Mr Challchal Singh & Mrs SUJ"J ndL'r KIWi" WIOM,.. 
Ktlldecp Sin~h Sooch 000 0.00 -0.26 
Mr. Hnri,;haran Sing.h Gill & ivlrs. Sunndcf Gill 000 000 -007 
tvlr H{lnnderp~1 Singh Takhar S/O Mr. Ull<Hll Sll1gh & Mrs. Knmaljil Katlr & Mr. 
Balwillderp<ll Singh TakJmr 0.00 0.00 -009 

IMr Baljil Singh SiO LateMr Bhajan Singh & Mrs. Hardeep Kaur 
000 000 -0.13 

Mr B.ljil Singh SIO Lot" Mr. Bhajan Si ngh & Mr. Sandeep Singh 0.00 000 -002 
Mr. Kli ideep Singh Bajwa SIO Mr. Dailp Singh & Mrs Hardeep BaJwA 0.00 0.00 -108 
Mrs. Gurdlp Kalil· W/O Mr. Gllrdial Singh 0.00 000 -006 

TOlal 1901555 70.96 

L i.s lof p romolcrs-compu son'1 l: 21"/. C onvc,·O·bl e r re ~crence Sh I1res" 
As al 31-03-2022 

°lrl change unring (he 

Promorer Nilme No. of Shares IX, or 10ral shares ..rear 

MIS Amri l CIC Private Lnniled, J(liandhar 7005000 87 .50 -12 .50 

'vIr. Aiil Pal Sin"h 500000 6.25 6.25 

Mrs. P<l\vanie~t Ka ur 500000 6.25 6.2 5 

TOlal 8005000 100 0.00 



List of Promoter$-- 200/u Non Convertible Preference Shares 

As at 31-03-2022 
u/u change during the 

Promoter Name No. of Shares (% of total shares year 
Balwillder Singh SIO Sh Avwr Singh 90000 18.95 000 
Mi ss -'-nJlI Singh DIO Col Jasw.nt Sillgh & CoUasw.nt Singh SIO Mr Kabul Singh 30000 6.31 000 
Mrs. Rajll1dor Bajwa WIO MrJS. Bnjwa 20000 4.2 1 0.00 
~;,preet Kallr WIO Mr Guqlreet Singh & Me Gurpreet Singh 10000 2.10 000 
Total 150000 31.57 

3.6 The 	 Company has only one class 01' Equity Shares having a par value 01' Rs. 1001- per Share. All Equity Shares rank parri passu In 

respect of dividends, Vote and other right s The holders of Equity Shares are entitled to dividends, if any, proposed by the Board of 

Directors and approved by Shareholders at the ensuing Annual Gcn~ral Meeting. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders 
of equity shares will be entitled 10 recei ve remaining assets of the Company, al1er distribution of all preferential amounts. The 
distribution will be 111 proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders. 

3.7 The Company has issued and allotted 10,00,000, 21% Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. 10/- each at a premium of Rs 101- per share 

to Key Management Personnels ( 5,00,000, 2 I % Convertible Prelerence Shares to Mr Aiit Pal Singh the Managing Director and 

5,00.000, 21 % Convertible Preference Shares to Mrs Pawalljeet Kaur the Whole time Director of the Company) These Convertible 

Prel'erence Shares will compulsorily be converted into equity shares on the expiry of 10 years Crom the date of allotment. 

NOTE No, 4 

RES ERVFSANDSURPLUS' . 

As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021 

Stat \ttory Reserve 

As per La,t Balance Sheet 36680763 301313 17 

Add: Trf from Profit & Loss Account 96868.42 463676.05 6549446 366807.63 

"eC\lril i~s Premium Account 

As per Last Balance Sheet I 0567 I 2.00 93 I 7 I 2.00 

Add: Additions during the year on account of 

issue of Shares 100000.00 115671200 125000.00 10567 I 2.00 

Prol'it and Loss Account 

As per Last Ilalance Sheet 378322.8 1 33583290 

Add Protit during the year 484342 .10 327472.29 

86266491 663305. I 9 

Less: AgRrogriations 

Transferred to Statutory Reserve 96868.42 65494.46 

Dividend on EquirylPreference Shares 264407 .07 501389.42 219487.92 37832281 

Totals Rs. 2121777.47 1801842.44 

4.1 	 As required by section 45-IC of the Reserve Bank oi'lndia Act , 1934, the Company maintain s a reserve fund and transfers there in a sum 

not less than twenty per cent of liS net profit every year as disclosed In the statement of protit and loss and before any dividend is 

declared. The Company cannot appropriate any sum from the said reserve fund except for the purpose specified by Reserve Bank of India 

from time to time. Till date RBI has not specified any purpose for appropriation of Reserve fund maintained under section 45-IC of RBI 

Act, 1934. 

4,2 Securities Premium Account represents the surplus of proceed s received over the face va lue orshares, at the time of issue of shares. 

4,3 	As per the notification G S.R . 574 (E) dated AugUSt 16,20 19 issued by the Ministry or Corpora te AtTairs. Non Banking Finance 

COll1ranies registered with Reserve Bank of Ind ia under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank or India Act , 1934, Debentures 

Red em ption Reserve is not requ ired in case of private placed debentures, so no Debenture Redemption Reser ve has been provided 

dun ng the year. 

4.4 The di Vidends 	 proposed for the fll1ancial year ended 3 I st March, 202 I ha ve been paid to the Shareholders in the current tinancial year 

and accounted on payment baSlS on approval orthe members of the Company at rele va nt Annual General Meeting Accordingl y, the 

di Vidends proposed for the current financial year ended 3 I st March, 2022 shall be paid to the Shareholders on approva l or the members of 
Company at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting. 

NOTE NO,S 
l ,ONe; T ERM BORRO\VINGS 

As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st MHcll, 2021 

SU;U I{m 

Secured Non convertible redeemab le 

Debentures' 7808960.00 2739780.00 

Term Loans from Banks 128393748 1088693.80 

krill Loans trom NBFC's 4074524 91 2578234 53 

ll.tiSL c: II RED 

h\"J Dt'posits·· 157768000 I 12520000 

ISub-Ordinated Bonds ......-­ 1145570.00 2723250.00 118637000 23 I 1570.00 

~Ass~Totals Rs, 15890672.39 8718278.33 

(;' 
~ f ., 




* Sec ured Non covertible Redeemable Debentures of Rs. 780,896,000/- includes Rs. 550,000,0001- as on 3 I st March, 2022 (Rs Nil as on 
3 I st March, 202 1) being Non convertible redeemable Debentures held by Corporate enti ti es. 
•• Fixed Deposits (Unsecu red) orRs 157,768,000 includes Rs Nil as on Jist March , 2022 (Rs Nil as on 31s t March , 2021) being 
Fi xed Deposits received from Corporate entiti es 

5.1 	 The Secured Non-Convertible Redeemable Debentures are secured by way of Charge having pari pasu rights as the case may be , on the 
Company's Immovable Assets and Loans Receivab les . 

5.2 	All the above Term Loans from various NBFCsfBanks are secured by speci tic charges on hypothecation of Company's present and 
future Loans receivables under the financing act ivities and are personally guranteed by the Directors. The Company has filed quarterely 
returns or statements of cllrren t assets (receivables) with BankslNBFC's and the said returnslstatements are in agreement with books of 
accounts 

5.3 During the period presented there were no defaults in the repayment of pnncipal and interes t. 

5.4 The Company has utilised the funds raised from Banks/NBFCs for the specilic purpose for which thery were borrowed. 

S.S Maturi ty protile and Rate of Interest of Non Convertible Rcdeemab le Debenlures are as set out below:­

Due Date of 
Particulars Face Value Balance as at Redemption Rate of Interest 

31.03.2022 31.03.2021 % 
Secured NCO - Series CM 1,000 44000.00 000 Fe b-29 11 .00% 
Secu red NCO - Series CM 1,000 89500.00 000 Jan-29 1100% 
Secu red NCO - Series CL 1,000 222860.00 0.00 Nov-28 1100% 
Secu red NCO - Series CM 1,000 142500.00 000 Oct-28 11 .00% 
Secured NCO - Series CM t ,000 7000000 000 Sep-28 11.00% 
Secured NCO - Series CJ 1,000 45500.00 000 Sep-28 11 00% 
Secured NCO· Series CI 1,000 10000000 000 Sep-28 11 .00% 
Secu red NCO - Series CL 1,000 86820.00 000 Jul·28 11.00% 
Secured NCO - Senes CH 1,000 156000.00 000 Jun-28 1100% 
Secured NCO - Series CJ 1,000 3450000 0.00 May-28 11 .00% 
Sec ured NCO - Series CI 1,000 150JOO.00 000 May-28 11.00% 
Secured NCO - Series CH 1,000 120 150.00 0.00 Feb-28 11 00% 
Secured NCO - Series CE 1,000 70720.00 73220.00 Mar-27 11 00% 
Secu red NCO - Series CD 1,000 38500.00 38500.00 Dec-26 11 .00% 
Secured NCO - Series CE 1,000 5 11 50.00 52150.00 Nov-26 11 00% 
Secured NCO - Series CC 1,000 14000.00 25000.00 Sep-26 11 .00% 
Secured NCO - Series CD 1.000 171070.00 179570.00 Au g-26 11 00% 
Secured NCO - Series CB 1,000 80 100 .00 80 10000 Aug-26 1100% 
Sec ured NCO - Seri es CC 1,000 20000.00 24900.00 May-26 11 .00% 
Sec ured NCO - Series CB 1,000 122 900.00 1 J0900.00 Apr-26 11 .00% 
Sec ured NCO - Ser ies CA 1.000 58840.00 58840.00 Mar-26 1100% 
Sec ured NCO - Series BY 1,000 7000.00 7000.00 Jan -26 11. 6 1% 
Secured NCO - Series BT 1,000 600.00 600.00 Dec-25 11 .6 1% 
Secured NCO - Series BZ 1,000 734 10.00 89260.00 Dec 25 1100% 
Secured NCD - Se ri es 8 2 1.000 84400.00 85500.00 Oct-25 1100% 
Secu red NCD - Series BY 1,000 110060.00 12394000 Sep-2 S 11 00% 
Secured NC 0 - Series B U 1,000 700.0V 700.00 Sep-25 11 .61% 
Secured NCO - Series BX 
Secu red NCD - Series llX 

1,000 
1.000 

37290.00 
36020UU 

37290.00 
40020.00 

Aug-25 
Jul-25 

11.00% 
II. UO% 

Secured NCO - Series BT 1,000 150000 1500.00 Jul-25 11.61% 
Secured NCO - Seri es BW 1,000 3304000 48740.00 Jun-25 11 .00% 
Secured NCO - Series BS 1,000 3000.00 3000.00 May-25 11.61% 
Secured NCO - Series BW 1,000 280JO.00 32250,00 May-25 1100% 
Secured NCO - Ser ies BR 1,000 4500.00 4500.00 Mar-25 1161% 
Secured NCO - Series CN 1,000,000 2500000.00 0.00 Mar-25 14 .7 5% 
Secu red NCO - Se ries CO 1,000,000 100000000 0.00 Sep-24 14 .75% 
Secured NCO - Series CK 1,000,000 400000.00 0.00 Mar-24 15 00% 
Sec ured NCO - Se ries CG 10 1200000.00 400000.00 Dee-2 J 15.15% 
Secured NCO - Ser ies CF 1,000,000 400000.00 400000.00 Aug-23 15.00% 
Sec urcd NCO - Seri"s CG 10 000 400000.00 Mar-23 15.00% 
Secured NCO - Series CG 10 000 400000.00 Sep-22 15.00% 
Secured NCO - Se ries BU 1,000 1500.00 1500.00 Aug-22 11.23% 
Secu red NCO - Series BY 1,000 800.00 800,00 Jul-22 11 .23% 
Secured NCD - Series CG 10 0.00 400000,00 Mar-22 1500% 
Secured NCO - Series Btl 1.000 000 1800.00 Ma r-22 11 .23% 
Sec ured NCO - Series fl R 1.000 000 4200.00 Feb-22 11. 23% 
Secured NCD ' Series BT 1.000 000 1000.00 Jan-22 11.23% 
Secured NCO - Seri cs I3S I,OUO 000 4500.00 Nov-2t 11 .23 % 
Secured NCD - Series BR 1,000 000 2000.00 Scp-21 11.23% 
Sec ured NCO - Series CG 10 0.00 400000.00 Sep-21 15.00% 
Secured NCO - Series CE 1,000,000 000 1000000.00 Sep-21 14 .25% 
Secured NCO - Series CE 1,000 ,000 000 500000.00 Aug-21 14.25% 
Secured NCO - Series CE 1,000,000 000 500000.00 Jul-21 1425% 

Total 78 11260.00 5553280.00 f -­

( 



5.6 Maturityj)rofile and Rate of Interest of Unsecured Fixed Deposits are as set Qut bel ow ­

Particulars (Number of Accounts) 

Fi xed Deposits (5) 

Fixed Deposits (2) 

Fixed Deposits (I) 

Fixed Deposits (3) 
Fixed Deposits (4) 
Fixed Deposits (3) 
Fixed Deposits (5) 

Fix ed Deposits (2) 
Fixed Deposits ( 17) 
Fi xed Deposits (20) 
Fixed Deposlls ( 17) 
Fixed Deposits (3 1) 
Fi xed Deposits (I I) 

Fixed Deposits (4) 
r-i xed Depos its (23) 
Fixed Deposits (12) 
f'ixed Deposits (2) 
Fixed Deposits (6) 
Fixed Deposits (2) 
~-Ixed Deposits (5) 

Fixed Deposits (I) 
Fi xed Depos its (4) 

Fixed Depos its (9) 

Fixed Deposits (4) 
Fixed Deposits (5) 
Fixed Deposits (14) 
Fixed Deposits (7) 

Fixed Deposits (2) 
I·ixed Deposits ( 16) 
Fixed Depos it s ( I I) 
Fixed Deposits ( I) 
Fi xed Deposits (6) 
Fixed Deposits (13) 

Fixed Deposi ts (46) 
Fi xed Depos its (16) 
Fixed Deposits (40) 
Fixed Depos its (33) 
Fixed Depos its ( 14 ) 
fixed Deposits (5 I) 
Fixed Deposits (59) 
I-ixed DepOSits (32) 

Fixed Deposits (22) 
fixed Depos its (14) 

Fi xed Deposits (27) 

fixed Deposits (20) 
Fi xed Depos its (2) 
Fixed DepOSits (35) 
Fixed Deposits (35) 
fi xed Deposits(29) 
Fixed Deposits (2) 
Fixed DepOS its (25) 
fixed DepOSits (I) 
Fixed Deposits (36) 
Fixed Deposits (25) 

Fixed DepOSits ( I ) 
Fixed Deposits (36) 

Balance as at 

31.03.2022 

17550 00 

1000000 

250000 
450000 

12600.00 
3000.00 
6140.00 

5 I 50.00 

9900 .00 
5310000 
2302000 

I 13230.00 
74800.00 
12000.00 
45600.00 
4800000 

1500.00 
9250.00 
375000 

17700.00 
5000.00 
3550.00 

23100.00 

27000.00 
24750.00 
34000.00 
20250.00 
2300.00 

72360.00 
72500.00 

12000 
1302000 
5482000 

17420000 
85600.00 

144590.00 
9405000 
95500 .00 

157680.00 
21943000 
129750.00 

61920.00 
1757000 

79580.00 
44140.00 

3500.00 
249040.00 
98530.00 
90650.00 
4 I 030.00 
85270.00 
12750.00 

158030.00 

72350.00 

27780.00 
000 

31.03.2021 

0.00 

0.00 
000 
000 
000 
000 
000 
000 
000 
000 
000 
000 

7480000 
12000.00 
45600.00 

000 
000 
000 
000 
000 

000 
0.00 

. 000 
0.00 
000 
000 

5350.00 
1000.00 

52900.00 
7250000 

0.00 
20020.00 

71320.00 

210560.00 
9105000 

141860.00 
8175000 
84000.00 

0.00 
924000 

10000.00 
31500.00 

000 

0.00 
000 

3500.00 
1000000 
3900.00 

0.00 
0.00 

1000000 
000 

20000.00 

62350.00 

000 
928 7000 

Due Date of 

Redemption 


Mar-27 

Feb-27 

Jan-27 
Dec-2 6 
Nov-2 6 
Oct-26 
Sep-26 

Aug-26 

Jul-26 
Jun-26 

May-26 
Apr-26 
Mar-26 
Feb-26 
Jan-26 

Mar-25 
Feb-25 
Jan-25 

Nov-24 
Oct-24 

Sep-24 
Aug-24 

Jul-24 
.lun-24 

May-24 
Apr-24 
Mar-24 
Feb-24 
Jan-24 
Dec-23 
Dec-23 
Nov-23 

Oct-23 
Sep-23 
Aug-23 

Jul-23 
Jun-23 

May-23 
Apr-23 
Mar-23 

Feb-23 
Jan-23 
Dec-22 

Nov-22 
Oct-22 
Oct-22 
Sep-22 
Aug-22 

Jul-22 
Jun-22 
Jun-22 

May-22 
May-22 

Apr-22 

Apr-22 
Mar-22 

Rate of Interest 

% 
11 .00% 

1100% 

I I 00% 
1100% 
1100% 
I 100% 
I I 00% 

I 100% 
11.00% 
11 .00% 
1100% 
11 .00% 
1100% 
1100% 
11 .00% 
I I 00% 
11 .00% 
I 100% 
1100% 
11 .00% 
11.00% 
11.00% 

1100% 
1100% 
1100% 
1100% 
1100% 
11.00% 
11.00% 
10.00% 
11.00% 
10.00% 

10.00% 
11 .00% 
11 .00% 
11 .00% 
1100% 
11 .00% 
1100% 
11.00% 
1100% 
11.00% 

1100% 

1100% 
11.00% 
10. 00% 
11.00% 
I 100% 
1100% 
10.00% 
11 .00% 
10 .00% 
1100% 

11 .00% 
10.00% 
11 .00% 

http:62350.00
http:20000.00
http:31500.00
http:10000.00
http:84000.00
http:141860.00
http:210560.00
http:71320.00
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._ 
Fixed Deposits (34) 
Fixed Deposits (I) 
Fixed Deposits (10) 

Fixed Deposits (9) 
Fixed Deposits (4) 
Fixed Depos its (21) 
Fixed Depos it s (10) 
Fi xed Depos it s (25) 
Fixed Deposits ( 17) 
Fixed Depos its ( 12 ) 
Fixed Deposits (2) 
I-i xed Deposits (I) 
Fixed Deposit s ( I) 

Total 

000 
0.00 
000 
000 
000 
000 

000 
000 
0.00 
000 
000 
0.00 
000 

121600.00 
50000 

27430.00 
2128000 

7000.00 

89900.00 
22520.00 

11 3700.00 
61900.00 
35250.00 
27020.00 
11 68000 
15 690.00 

Feb-22 
.I an-22 
.Ian-22 
Dec-2 1 
Nov-2 1 

Oct-21 
Sep-21 

Aug-21 
Jul-21 
Jun-21 
.Iun-21 

May-2 1 
Apr·21 

1100% 
11 .00% 

10.00% 
10.00% 
10.0 0% 

1100% 
1100% 
1100% 
1100% 
11 00% 
1100% 
11 .00% 
1100% 

2969000.00 1773540.00 

I ate a 5.7 Matunty pro iiit e and R Interest of Unsecu red Sub-ordinated Bonds are as set out below:­

- Due Date of 
Particulars Face Value Balance as at Redemption Rate of Interest 

31.03.2022 31 .03.2021 % 
Unsecured Sub Ord Bonds - Se ri es U 1.000 91 360.00 91360.00 .Iul-25 11 .00% 
Unsecured Sub. Ord. Bonds - Series T I, 1,000 95540.00 95540.00 May-25 11 .00% 
Unsecured Sub. Ord . Bonds - Senes U 1,000 108220.00 108220.00 Mar-25 11 00% 
Unsecured Sub. Ord . Bonds· Series S 1,000 47 18000 47180.00 Mar-25 1100% 
Unsecured Sub. Ord. Bonds - Seri es R 1,000 76250.00 76250.00 Feb-25 11 .00% 
Unsecured Su b. Ord . Bonds - Series T 1,000 57230.00 57230.00 Jan-25 11 00% 
Unsecured Sub Ord. Bon ds - Series Q 1,000 54200.00 54 200.00 Dec-24 I 100% 
Unsecured Sub. Ord. Bond s - Seri es S 1,000 60250.00 60250 .00 No v-24 1100% 
Unsecured Sub. Ord. Bonds - Ser ies R 1,000 90990.00 90990.00 Oct-24 1100% 
Unsecured Sub. Ord. Bonds - Series P 1,000 59920.00 59920.00 Oct-24 11 .00% 
Unsecured Sub. Ord Bonds - Seri es Q 1,000 I 13950.00 11 3950.00 Aug-24 11 .00% 
Unsecured Sub. Ord . Bonds - Seri es P 1.000 10 1420.00 10 1420.00 .I un-24 11 00% 
Unsecur~d Sub. Ord. Bonds - Seri es 0 1,000 65500.00 65500.00 .Iun-24 11 00% 
Unsecured Sub . Ord. Bonds - Series 0 1.000 114050.00 I 14050.00 Feb-24 1100% 
Unsecured Sub. Ord . Bonds - Series N 1,000 90 I 0.00 9010.00 Jun-23 11 .6 1% 
Unsecured Sub. Ord. Bonds - Series L 1,000 500.00 500 .00 Jun-23 1161% 
Unsecu red Sub. Ord. Bonds - Series K 1,000 3000.00 3000.00 Mar-23 1161% 
Unsecured Sub. Ord. Bonds - Series M 1,000 2050 .00 2050.00 Dec-22 11.6 1% 
Unsecured Sub Ord . Bonds - Series J 1,000 5600.00 5600.00 Dec-22 11.61 % 
Unsecured Sub. Ord. Bond s - Series L 1,000 650.00 650.00 Sep-22 11 .61% 
Uns"cu red Sub . Ord. Bonds - Series K 1,000 23 160.00 23 160.00 .Iun-2 2 116 1% 
Unsecured Sub Ord . Bonds - Series I 1,000 634000 6340.00 .Iun-22 116 1% 

Total 1186370.00 1186370.00 

5.8 Terms of repayment of Term Loans from Banks are as follows: 

RF.PA YM ENT OF 1450 % TERM LOAN 
Rate of Interest Maturity Instalments Balance As at 

31.03.2022 31 .03.2021 
14 .50% < Iyear 

1-2 years 
2-3 yea rs 

12 
II 
0 

171432.00 
15 713600 

000 

171 432.00 
328568.00 

000 

Less. Current Term Loan 
328568.00 
1714 32.00 

500000.00 
17 1432.00 

Net Non Current Term Loan 157 136.00 32856800 

RLPAYMENTOF 1400%TERM LOA N 
Rate of Interest Maturity Instalments Balance As at 

31 .03.2022 31.03.2021 
14 .00% < Iyea r 24 571479.96 5003 1525 

1-2 years 13 204813 .33 399999.96 
2-3 years II 157040.00 3333J J3 

933333 .29 933648.54 
Less: Cu rrent Term Loan 57 1479.96 5003 1525 
Net Non Current Term Loan 361853 33 43333329 



REPA YMFNT OF 1387 % TLRM LOAN 

Rate of Interest Maturity Instalments Balance As at 
31.03.2022 31.03.2021 

13.87% < I year 

1-2 years 

2-3 years 

0 

0 

0 

000 

0.00 

000 

167951.94 

000 
000 

Less. Current Term Loan 
000 

000 

167951 .94 

167951.94 
Nel Non Current Term Loan 000 000 

REPA YMF.NT OF 13 75 % TERM LOAN ,--­
Maturity Instalments Balance As atRate of Interest 

31.03.2022 31.03.2021 
13.75% < 1 yea r 0 000 151316.70 

1-2 years 0 000 000 
2-3 years 0 000 000 

000 151316.70 
Less: Current Term Loan 0 .00 15 1316.70 
Ne t Non Current Term Loa n 0.00 000 

REPA YMENT OF 13 50 % TERM LOAN 
Rate of Interest Maturity Instalments Balance As at 

31.03.2022 31.03.2021 
1350% < I year 

1-2 years 

2-3 years 

12 

12 

7 

333333.24 

333333.24 

194444.67 

861111. 15 

326948.66 

000 

000 

326948.66 
Less: Cur ren t Term Loan 333333.24 32694866 
Net No n C urrent Term Loan 527777.91 0 .00 

REPA YMENT OF 1335 % TERM LOAN 
Rate of Interest Maturity Instalments Balance As at 

31.03.2022 31.03.2021 
1335% < Iyear 

1-2 years 

2-3 years 

I 

0 

0 

2180748 

000 

000 

260880.00 

2180748 

000 

Less: Cu rren! Term Loan 

2 1807.48 

21807.48 

28268748 

26088000 
Ne t No n Current Term Loan 000 21 807 48 

REPAYMENT OF 13 15 %TERM LOAN 
Rate of Inter est M aturity Instalments Balance As at 

31.03.2022 31.03.2021 

1315% < 1 year 43475 .01 

1-2 years 
0 0.00 
0 000 0 .00 

2-3 years a 000 000 

000 43475.01 
Less. Cu rren! Term Loan OO() 43475 0 I 

Net Non Current Term Loan 000 000 

REPAYMENT OF 1250 % TERM LOAN 

Rate of Interest M aturity Instalments Balance As at 

31.03.2022 31.03.2021 

12.50% < I year 

1-2 years 

2-3 years 

>3 years 

24 

24 

28 

12 

68266.50 

77306.09 

104886 .99 

54977 16 

6028397 

68266.50 

17071957 

65998.96 

Less: Curren t Term Loan 

305436.74 

68266.5tl 

36526900 
60283.97 

Net Non C urrent Term Loan 237170.24 304985.03 

5.9 Terms of repayment of Term Loans from NBFC's are as follows : 

REPA YMENT OF 1575 % TERM LOAN 

Rate of interest Maturity instalments Balance As a t 

31.03.2022 31.03.2021 

15.75% < 1 yea r 

1-2 years 
2-3 years 

12 
12 

2 

12000000 

120000.00 
20687 3~ 

000 
0 .00 
000 

Less : Cu rre n! Term Loan 

260687.38 

120000.00 

UUU 

000 

Net Non Currenl Term Loan ~ 14068738 000 
I .... -~ 

http:43475.01
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REPA YMENT OF 1565 % TERM LOAN 

Rate of Interest 
~-

Maturity Instalments Balance As a-t 

31.03.2022 31.03.2021 
15_65% < I year 0 000 825359.7 1 

1-2 years 0 000 0.00 
2-3 years 0 000 000 

Less_ Current Term Loan 
Nel Non Current Term Loan 

000 
0.00 
000 

825359 _7 1 
825359_71 

000 
REPA YMENT OF 1550 % TERM LOAN 
Rate of Interest Malurity I nsta·lments Balance As at 

31.03. 2022 31.03.2021 
15.50% < I year 

1-2 years 
2-3 years 

10 

0 
0 

1564 19.19 

000 

0.00 

52483 1.71 

15794671 

0.00 

Less: Current Term Loan 
156419_19 

1564 19.19 

68277842 

524831.71 
Net Non Current Term Loan 000 157946.71 

REPA YMENT OF 1525 % TERM LOAN 
Rate of Interest Maturity Instalments Balance As at 

31.03.2022 31. 03.2021 
15 .25% < Iyear 

1-2 years 
2-3 yea rs 

36 

26 

6 

24601580 

189692.96 

4 135106 

244204.83 

256112 .70 

138793 .72 

Less· Currenl Term Loan 
477059.82 

246015.80 

639 11125 

244204.83 
Net Non Current Term Loan 231044 _02 394906.42 

REPA YMENT OF 1500 % TERM LOAN -
Rate of Interest MMurit y In stalments Balance As al 

31.03.2022 31.03.2021 
15 .00% < I yen r 

1-2 years 
2-3 yea rs 

64 

37 

0 

79376761 
496207.92 

000 
1289975.53 

338398 02 

16749332 

1248992 

5 1838126 
Less: Current Term Loan 
Net Non Current Term Loan 

793767.61 

496207.92 
338398.02 
179983.24 

REPAYMI; NT OF 1475 % TERM LOAN 

Rate of Interes t MMurity In stalm enls Balance As at 

31 .03.2022 31.03.2021 
14 .75% < I yea r 

1-2 years 
2-3 yea rs 

22 
12 

I 

458694.12 

21 9394. 14 

236 10.90 

701699 .1 6 

250576. 02 
271857 .67 

000 
522433.69 

Less: Current Term Loan 458694.12 250576 .02 
Ne t Non Current Term Loan 243005_04 27 1857.67 

REPA YMFNT OF 1450 % TERM LOAN -
Rate of Interest Ma turity In stalments Bablilce As at 

31.03.2022 31 .03.2021 
14_50% " I year 

1-2 years 
2-3 years 
>3 years 

56 
28 
12 

2 

9941 45.67 
626687 .81 
142857.12 

28823.61 

54R871.97 
173308 70 

000 

000 

Less Curren1Term Loan 
179251 4.2 1 

99414567 

722180.67 

548871 97 
Net Non Current Term Loan 798368 54 173308 70 

Rr PA YMFNT OF 14 25 % TERM LOAN -
Rate of Interes t Maturity Ins talments Balance .-\s al 

31.03.2()22 31.03.202 1 
14 .25% < Iyear 

1-2 years 
2-3 years 

40 
2 

0 

64 111 26g 

10988 .66 

0.00 

16087784 7 

64335768 
11 80236 

Less: Current Term Loan 
652 10134 
641 11 2.68 

2263938.51 

1608778.47 

Net Non Current Term Loan ~ 10988.66 655 16004 



.. 


RE PA YMENT OF 14 10 % TERM LOAN 
Rate of Interest Maturity Instalments Balance As a t 

14 . 10% < Iyea r 

1-2 years 
2-3 years 

0 
a 
a 

31.03.2022 

0.00 
000 
000 

31.03.2021 

43 9382. 10 

000 
0 00 

Less . Current Term Loan 

Net Non Current Term Loan 

0 00 
000 

439 382 .10 
439382 10 

000 000 

REP. AYMFNl OF 14 00 % TCRM LOA N 
Rate of Interest IMaturity Instalments Bal ance As at 

31.03.2022 31.03.2021 
1400% <Iye ar 59 1888886.65 865258.4 7 

1-2 years 31 12 11 654.59 540062 .93 
2-3 years 16 54 1343 .62 000 
>3 yea rs 7 100000. 15 000 

3741 8850 1 1405321 40 
Less: (' urrent Term Loa n 1888886 .65 865258.4 7 
Net Non Current Term Loan 1852998.36 540062 .93 

RFPA YMENT OF 1380 % TE RM LOA N- -
Rate 01" Interest Maturity Inst alments Balance As at 

31.03.2022 31.03.2021 
13.80%. <Iyear 12 600000.00 0 00 

1-2 years 6 30 1224.99 000 
2-3 yea rs a 000 0.00 

90 1224 .99 000 
I.ess : Current Term Loa n 600000.00 000 
Net t"lon Current Term Loan 30 122 4 99 0 00 

REPA YMENT OF 1350 % TER M LOAN 
Rate 01" tnterest Maturity Instalm ents Balance As at 

31.03.2022 31.03.2021 
13.50% < Iyear 000 23228.95 

1-2 years 
0 
0 0.00 0.00 

2-3 yea rs a 0.00 0 00 
0 00 23228.95 

Less' Currenl Term Loan 23228.95 
Net Non C urrent Term Loan 

0 00 
0 00 0 00 

Rc PAYME' NT OF 13 00 % TI ·R.. M LOAN-

Rate of Interest Maturity Instalments Balance As at 
31.03.2022 

000 
0.00 
0 00 

31.03.2021 
13 .00% 

l eSS' Currenl Term Loa n 
Net Non Current Term Loan 

< Iyear 
1-2 years 
2-3 years 

a 
0 
a 

11 4674.69 
000 
000 

000 
000 

114 674.69 
11 4674 .69 

000 000 

REPAYMENT OF 12.51 % TER M LOA N 
Rate of Interest Maturit y In stalments Bala nce <\s at 

31.Q3.2022 31.03.2021 
12.5 1% < Iyear 

1-2 years 
2-3 years 

8 
0 
a 

204674.02 
000 
0 00 

276 5322 8 
205008 .82 

000 

Less: Curre nl Term Loan 
204674.02 
204674 02 

48 1541 . 10 
2765 32 28 

Net Non Current Term Loan 0.00 205008.82 

NOTE No. 6 
OTHER NON CURRENT LlABILITl ES~ , 
Particulars As at As at 

31 st MHrch, 2022 31st March, 2021 

Unearned Interes t und er Hypotheca ti on 
Loan Accou nts 14200 13 .17 904171.62 

In lerest accrued but not due on Borrowings 73 2123 .53 59 330051 

Totals Rs. --­ 2152 13670 14 97472 13 
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NOTE NO.7 
LONG TERM PROVISIONS, 
Particulars As at 

31st March, 2022 
As at 

31st March, 2021 
12 8565.72 

7771607 

Provi sion for Non Performing Assets 

COnli ngen t Provisions agains t Standard Assets 

1951 00.80 

94263.79 

Totals Rs. 289364.59 206281.79 

NOTE NO.8 
SHORT TERM BORROWINGS 

Particulars As at 3 I st March, 2022 As al 31st March, 2021 
Secured 
Secured Non -convert ibl e Redeemable 
Debentures 2300.00 28 13500.00 

Term L.oan from Banks 116631918 1682603 53 

Tcrm L.oans from N BFC's 6103715.74 6060097. 22 

UNSEC URED 
Fixed Deposits' 139 1320.00 648340.00 
Sub-Ord inated Bonds 4080000 143 2 120.00 000 648340.00 

Totals Rs. 8704454.92 I 1204540.75 

• Fixed Deposits ( Unsecured) of Rs. 139,132,000/- incl udes Rs.20,356,000/- as on 31st March. 2022 (Rs 6.439,000/- as on 31s1 
March, 2021) belllg Fi xed DepOSits rece ived from Corporate entit ies. 

8.1 	 The Sccured Non-Convertible Redeemab le Debentures are secured by way of Charge having pari pasu rights as th e case may be, on the 
Company's Immovable Assets and Loans Receivables . 

8,2 All the above Term Loans from various NBFCs/Banks are secured by speci tlc charges on hypothecation of Company's present and 
future L.oans receivables under the financing acti vities and are personally guranteed by the Directors. The Company has tiled quarterely 
retu rns or o;ta tcmcllIs of cu rrent assets (receivables) with BankslNBFC's and the sa id returns/sta te ments are in agreement wit h books of 
accounts. 

8.3 During the period presented there were no delaults in the repayment of principal and inlerest. 

8.4 The Company has ulili sed the funds raised from BankslNBFC's For the speCi fic purpose for which thery were borrowed. 

NOTE NO.9 
TR~DE, , PAYABLES 
Particulars As at 

3151 March, 2022 
As at 

31s1 March , 2021 
Trade Payables 
t ) TOlal outstandi ng dues to micro and small 

enterpr ises 
ii) TOlD I outsland ing dues to credilors olher than 

micro and small enterpnses 

000 

107267.96 

000 

130141.14 

Totals Rs. 107267.96 130141.14 

9.1 Trade Pavable ageing Schedule 
As al Mal'eh 31 ,2022 

Pilnicubirs 	 OUlstftndi,!~for followin jleriods from due date of laymenl TOI"I 
2-3 yeors More than1-2 yearsLess Ihan 

3 yearsIyeur 
0000.00 000000(i)MSM E 000 

107267960006068.52 0.00(ii ) Olhers 101199.44 

0000000.00 0.00 (iii)Dlspuled dues - YISME 000 

0(10000000000000(\,)Displll ed dues - Glh ers 

0,00 107267.960.00Totals Rs. 101199.44 60&8.52 
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As at March 31, 2021 

Particulars 	 Outstandin~ for followin~ leriods from due dare ofpaymenrs Total 
Less than 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 
I vea_~· 3 years 

( I) MSlvlE 000 000 000 000 000 

(il) Others 129959.75 181 .39 0.00 130141.140 00 

(ii i)Oispuled dues - MSME 000 0 00 0.00 000 0.00 

(v) OisplIled dues - Others 0.00 000 0 00 000 000 

Totnl5 Rs. 129959.7S 181.39 0.00 0.00 130141.1 4 

9.2 Trade Payables includes Rs Ntl (PrevIous year: Rs. Nill payable to "Suppliers" registered under the Micro. Sma ll and Medium 
Enterprtses Development Act, 2006. No Interest has been paid lis payable by the Company during the year to "Suppliers" registered 
under th e act. The above is based on the informati on avai lable with the Company which has been relied upon by the auditors. 

9.3 	Trade payables amounting to Rs. 10,726,7961- ou tstanding as on March 3 1, 2022 includes Rs. 5,50,0001- received as advance for sa le of 
land and building of the Company situated at Melerkotla. 

NOTE NO. 10 


OTHFR CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Particulars As at 

31st March, 2022 
.\5 at 

31st March, 2021 
Uncarned Interest under Hypotheca tton Loan Accounts 

Interest accrued but not due on Borrowings 

Statutory dues Payable 
GST/Service Ta x Payable 
TDS Payable 

Prolessiona l Del' . Tax payable 
Provldent/ES liLa bour Fund Payable 
Stall1p Duty (on Deb.iBonds) Payable 

Otl1er Expenses Payables 
Dividends Payable 

251 9744 53 

116376.90 

11 2 1.84 
4615076 

42.00 
215 32.54 

20779 

14318539 
1750.00 

, 

2153400.36 

28728.71 

000 
2596.89 

88.00 
13143.15 

000 

12023696 
000 

Totals Rs. 2850111.75 2318194.07 

10.1 	 Creditors tor other expenses payables includes Rs. Ntl (PrevIous yea r Rs. Nil) payable to "Suppliers" regJstered under the Micro. Small 
and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006. No Interest has been pa id lis payable by the Company during the year to "Suppliers" 
registered under the act. The above is based on the into rmat ion available wtlh the Compa ny which has been relied upon by the auditors . 

10.2 	Di vidends payable amo untrng to Rs. 1.75,0001- i$the amou nt payable to deceased shareholders whol's legal hlers are not yet deCided and th( 
matter IS in court among the self declared legal hlers. The amount payable is Iyrng In Current Account with Capital Small Finance Bank L1c 
Jalandhar Dividend unpaid Account. 

NOTE NO. II 

SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
, 

Parliculars 

Incontl' I'ax 
ProviSion tor dim in uti on in Value or Repossessed Stock 

As at 
31 st March, 2022 

167427. 7 I 
79491 08 

As at 
31st March , 2021 

107888.88 
11854277 

246918.79 226431.6:' 
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NOTE NO. 12 
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENTS 

(Amount in Rupees in hundreds unless othervvi se stated) 

Descriptions Land Land and Fu rnitu re and Office Computers Electric Vehicles Leasehold Tota I 

Building Fixtures Equipments Implants Improvements 

Gross Block 

Balance as at 1st April, 2021 14926.90 14875.43 76718.70 37029.49 66187.86 124281.04 169410.15 212152.07 715581.64 
Additions during the period 0.00 0.00 3624.82 2252.59 11571.19 2720.51 5398.48 0.00 2556759 
Disposals during the period 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 54611.19 0.00 54611.19 
Balance as at 31st March, 2022 14926.90 14875.43 80343.52 39282.08 77759.05 127001.55 120197.44 212152.07 686538.04 

Accumulated depreciation/Amortisation 

Balance as at I st April, 2021 0.00 7805.79 52891.98 24097.39 33808.21 87798.20 113894.63 49502.18 369798.38 

Additions during the period 0.00 343.10 6490.78 6083.99 22880.04 9705.05 14887.28 14143.48 74533.72 1 

Disposals during the period 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 46023.32 0.00 46023. 32 1 

Balance as at 31st March, 2022 0.00 8,148.89 59,382.76 30,181.38 56,688.25 97,503.25 82,758.59 63,645.66 398308.78 

Net Block 

Balance as at 31st March, 2021 14926.90 7069.64 23826.72 12932.10 32379.65 36482.84 55515.52 162649.89 345783.26 
Balance as at 31st March, 2022 14926.90 6726.54 20960.76 9100.70 21070.80 29498.30 37438.85 148506.41 288229.26 

-­ -----_.. _­ ---­ - -­ -



INTANGIDL E ASSETS 
Descriptions 

(Amounl in Rupees in hundreds unless olherwise sta t 
Computer Total 

Software 

Gross Blocl' 

Balance as at lsi April, 2021 
Addilions during Ihe period 
Disposal s durin g the peri od 
Balance as al31s1 March, 2022 

33021.00 
000 
0.00 

33021.00 

:n02l.00 
000 
000 

33021.00 

Accumula led deprecialion/A mortisation 

Balance as al lSI April, 2021 
Addilions during Ihe period 
Disposals during the period 
nalantc as al 31st March, 2022 

103 \3.36 
660420 

0.00 
1691 7. 56 

1031336 
6604.20 

0.00 
1691 7. 56 

Net mock 

Balance as at Jist March, 2021 
Balance as al 31s1 March, 2022 

22707.64 
16103.44 

22707.64 
16103.44 

NOTE NO 14 
NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS 
Particulars As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31s1 March, 2021 
In Govertm~nt Secyrities- guoled 
6 0 I % Government of India 2028 Bonds 
(Face value ofRs. 2,00,0001-) 
6. 13% Governme nl of India 2028 Bon ds 
(Face val ue ofRs. 1,00,0001-) 
6.1 3% Governmenl of India 2028 Bonds 
(Face value ofRs. 3,00,0001-) 
803% Government of India 2024 Bonds 
(Face va luc of Rs.1 ,4 0,0001-) 
8.40% Governmenl of India 2025 Bonds 
(Face value of Rs. 2,00,000/-) 
8.28% Government of India Ferlilizer 2027 Bonds 
(Face Value ofRs. 6,50,000/-) 
:7 .95% Govenuncnt of India 2026 Bonds 
(Fac e Value of Rs. 7,00,000/-) 
8.32% Government of' lud,a 2032 Bonds 
(FaCt Value of Rs. 4,50,000/-) 
7.50% Gove rnm ent or India 2034 Bonds 
(pace Value ol·Rs . .1,00,000/-) 
601 % Government of India 2028 Bonds 
(Face Value 01' Rs. 5,00 ,0001-) 
7.95% Government of India Fel1ilizer 2026 Bonds 
(Face value of Rs. 8,00,0001-) 
8.80% TN SDL 2022 Bonds 
(Face Va lu e or Rs. 100,00,000/-) 
7.50% Government of In dia 2034 Bonds 
(Face Value of Rs 45,00,0001-) 
923% Govellimeni of India 204 3 Bonds 
(Face Va lue or Rs. 60,00 ,0001 -) 

Fixed Deposits with HD FC Bank Ltd., Jalandhar (SLR) 

FIXed Deposits wi lh Banks (Pledged for OD limils) 

Ot""r Fixed Deposi!> willt Banks 

2012 .00 

940.00 

2550.00 

1416.10 

2064.00 

639925 

6678. 00 

41 88. 15 

2880.00 

4100.00 

7632.00 

0 00 

4793850 

76,260.96 165058 .96 

I 15956.28 

468608.69 

1357955.23 

2012 .00 

940 .00 

2550 .00 

1416.10 

2064 .00 

6399.25 

6678.00 

4188 .1 , 

2880 .00 

4100.00 

7632 .00 

108225.10 

000 

0. 00 149084.60 

700 79.86 

0 

0 
Tolals Rs, 2107579.16 219164.46 

14. I All above mcmioned Investments being quoted are shown and vailled at Cost as the market va lue of the sa me is not available. ThllS, no 
proviSion for dilllinution in the value of said investments have been made ill the books . 

14.2 Fixed Deposits Wllh HDFC Bank Ltd., Jalan dlt ar amounling to Rs. 11 ,595,628/- forms pal1 of the SLR required to be Inaintained und er RBt 
Directions. 

NOTE NO. 15 

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS 

Pa nicula rs As at 

31st March, 2022 
As at 

31st March, 2021 
Openi ng Bolanee 
Add. Provlslon(Reversal) for Defwed Tax Assets during 

Ihe ye ar 

74578.73 

19965. 79 

66901.51 

7677.22 

TOla ls Rs. 94544.52 74578.73 



·. 
NOTE 1'1'0.16 
LONG TER M LOANS AN D ADVANCES 
Particulars As at As at 

31st March , 2022 31s1 March, 2021 
Loans under Hypothecation Agreement s 8294 124 .63 57 15294.82 
(Sec ured and considered good un less otherw ise 
~_ includ in £ nnaccrued Inl ercs tlFinance Charses) 
Tolals Rs. 8294124.63 5715294.82 

NOTE 1'1'0.17 
OTHER NON C URRENT ASSETS 
Parti culars As al As al 

31 st Ma rrh, 2022 31 s1 March, 2021 
Una mortised Expenses 

Aut ho ri sed Ca pital Ex penses 13 50 .00 202 5.00 

COS! of Borrow ings 89648. 30 .19262 .12 

Amaig(\ m(ll ion Ex penses 000 800.00 

Prepaid Expens es 218.00 000 

Securi ty Deposit s (includ es Securit y deposils with landlords ofvari ollS 6966 .90 6696.90 

coll ection Ceutres and secur ity wit h ReVelllt e depa rtm ents.) 
Capit al Work in Pro gress 73 164.86 000 

Totals Rs. 171348.06 48784.02 

17.1 Capital Work in Progress (CWIP) 
Agein g Schedule 

CWIP Amount ofCWIP rOI' a \lcriod of Tolal 

Less than I year 1-2 yea rs 2-3 yea rs More than 3 veal's 

Projerts in progres s 73 164. 86 0.00 0.00 0.00 73 164.86 

There is no Capital Work in progress which is ove rdue. The present Projects in progress is expected to be completed by 30th September. 2022 

NOTE 1'1' 0. 18 
CURR ENT INVESTMENTS 
Particu lars As 8t 31s1 March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021 

In Govertm ent Securities- guoleu 
10 .25% Govern me nt of India 202 1 Bonds 
(Face Va lu e Rs . 3,50.000/·) 
8.80% TN SDL 2022 Bonds 
(Fnce Val ue of Rs . 10.000,000/-) 

5022.50 

108225 .10 11 3247.60 

5022.50 

000 5022. 50 

Other Inves tments (glloted) 
Kotak LiqU Id Direct Plan Growth Fund 
lOB I Liq uid Fund Regul or Pi on G.-owt h 

20000000 
000 200000 .00 

300000.00 
200000 .00 50000000 

r ixe d Deposits with NBFC's 17 105 .51 5198 50 

Fixed Deposits with Bonks 
TOlals Rs. 

1393872.60 
172422;;,71 

000 
510221.00 

18.1 Ot her Investments being quoled and the market value of the said quoted in vestment as on 31 st March, 2022 is Rs. 20,002,955/- . 

18.2 	 10 25% GovcI'Ilment of India 20 21 Bonds with carryi ng cost of Rs. 5.02.250/· was due for matul'it y on 30-05 ·202 1 and Ihus was overdue as on 
.11.0, .2022 It was explai ned by the management that due 10 non updotion of Bank account by the authoriti es , the said Bonds cou ld nol be got 

encashed 

NOTE NO. 19 
TRADE RECF I\' ABLES- . 
Parti ('ulars 
Loal]> II nd~r I:! Yl2o lhecation Agreements 
(Secu red and considered good unl ess ot helw ise 
sta ted) 
Bnlance wi th Deniers 
(ilnsecured but conside red Good) 

As at 31st March, 2022 
3646 181 .51 

214 2970 .35 

As al31s1 March, 2021 
33 153 18 62 

195 9736.38 

Totals Rs. 5789151.86 527505:;.00 
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19.1 Trade "eceivables ageing 

As at J'18ITh 31. 2022 

P ~u·t it u htl'S OutstAnding for following pedod fr'om the dAte of payments Total 

Less thAII 6 months to 1-2 years 2-3 years More Ihan 
6 mo n lhs I ye.r J years 

(i) 	Undi s puted Trade re cei vab les ­

considered good 5592823.97 1051 55 .71 83897.17 7275.0 I 0.00 5789 15186 

(I,) Undisputed Tr<'tde receivabl es­ 000 000 000 0 .00 0.00 0.00 
Cons ide red Doubtful 

( iii Disputed Trade receivables­ 0 .00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
consi Ol.!red good 

(v)Dlsputed Trad e receivables­ 0.00 0 .00 000 000 0.00 0 .00 
Considered doubtful 

Totals Rs. 5592823.97 105155.71 83897. 17 7275.01 0.00 5789151.86 

As at Mat"ch 31.202 J 

Pnrticuln,·s OUlstAnding fo." follo,""ing period from the dnte of p l't yments T oul 

Less than 
6 months 

6 months to 
1 ve.r 

1- 2 yenrs 2-3 years More than 
3 years 

e,) Undispute d rrade re ceivnbl es ­
considered good 

( il) Undisputed Tr<'lde recei v abl es ­

Considered Doubtful 

(iI i Disputed Trade receivables -
cons idered good

I 

(\') Oisputed Trade recei\'ables -

Co nsidered doubrful 

4895699 .28 

000 

0.00 

0 .00 

223175.57 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

13204 1. 55 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

23754.45 

0.00 

0 .00 

0.00 

384. 15 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

5275055.00 

0.00 

0 .00 

0.00 

Totals R s. 4895699.28 223175.57 13 2041.5;; 23754.45 384.15 5275055.00 

19.2 Non Per ~ormJlH!. ASSelS under H1YOGI lecahon Lann Agreements 

Pa rlicula rs 

Snb-Slandard Asse ls 
Doublful AssCIS 
Loss AssclS 

As ., 

31s1 March, 2022 

2746 16.93 
492540.01 

000 

As at 

31 st March, 2021 

197409.97 
386.127. 14 

000 

Totals Rs. 767156.94 583737.11 

19.3 Trade 	Recei vables under Ihe financing aCli vily represenl principal and accmed inleresl ,"comeliale pay mel" inle resl dllelincidental charges 

due al Ihe close of Ihc year. net of amounlS written off. 

19.4 There a re no Trade or olher rece ivables due from direclors or olher officers of Ihe Company eilher severally or joinlly wiliJ any olher 
perSOll, o r from firm or pri vate limited companies respecti ve ly in which (lilY director is (l partner, a direclOr or a member 

19.5 	Loans or Advances in the nature of loans granted 10 promolors, direclors, KMPs and Ihe re lall'<l parlies, either severa ill' Or jointly wilh any 
olher person: 

IParllculars As at JISllVlarch, "/0 Of total loans . IAS al JlsllVlarch, "I.. ot Iota I lOa ns J 
2,022 Rnd advances in 2,021 and advances in 

the nflture of lonns the nature of loans 
I. ~romolors ~;, Nil Nil Nil 

I 
2. Dinxtors Nil Nil Nil 
3. KMPs Nil Nil Nil Nil 
4 . Related Joanl"s Nil Nil Nil Nil 

NOTE NO. 20 


C ASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 


Particulars As at As al 

3151 March, 2022 31s1 March, 202 1 

Cash-In-Hand 439268 . 14 594534 .69 

Balance wilh Banks 1496896.75 1592112 . 10 

Cheq ues in Hand 225223.77 140040 .00 

B~lallce With Banks ill Fixed Deposits 100098 .63 2041824 69 

Totals Rs. 2261487.29 4368511.48 

20.1 Cash in Iland includes cash lYing al various Colleclion Cellires mId Impres l wilil employees. 

20.2 As on ) I Sl March, 2022 , balance willl Banks in Fixed Deposils wete wilh an originailllalllrily peliod of Ihree months or less. 
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NOTE NO. 21 
,

SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVA NCES 
Pa nicul. rs As at 

31st March, 2022 
13896714 .69 

As at 
31 s t March, 2021 

118131:12 62Loans under Hypothecation Agreements 
(Secured an d considered good unless otherwise 
stated including unearned InterestlFlllance Charges) 
Other Sundry Loans 
(Secured against pledge of Fixed Deposits Receipts! 
Debentures of the Company) 
Una mortised E'penses 

167220.66 138 184.65 

Authorised Capital Expen ses 1875 .00 2933 35 

CO SI of Borrowin gs 10386232 7338 1 63 

AlllalgctlllClllon Expenses 800 .00 19 11.41 

Prepaid Ex pcnses 10900 0 00 

Advance In come Tax and Tax deducted at Source 1404 I J.l 0 109274 ,,\4 

Income TaxlFringe Benefit Tax Refund due 14819.45 45009.86 

GST ITC C/fd 972 7.54 5106.73 

Advances recovera ble in cash or in kmd (Unsecured 
but con sidered good) 

125 649 .54 128658.81 

Totals Rs. 14461189.30 123 19593.40 

" 

2l.1 • Advances recoverable in cash or in kind includes: 
a) Rs. 16,62 .8001· (Pv. Vear Rs. 16,62,8001-) deposited as Embossing fee wi lh Reven ue Depal1ment Punjab Govel11men t under Protes!. 

b) Rs. 50)\97 11- (Pv Vear Rs. 32,89,2 17/-) being cheques depos ited in various Banks but not yet cred iled by Bauks. 

c) Rs 17,1 9,5661- (Pv. Vear Rs. 2 1,55,699/-) being TDS recoverable frolll v<tr ious lenders (N BFC's) 

d) Rs. I~. ~0,408 1- (Pv. Vea r Rs. 14,66,7901-) as SlalT Advauce 


NOTE NO. 22 

OTHFR CU RRENT ASSETS 

Pa rticula rs As at As at 

31 st Ma rch, 2022 31st Ma rch, 2021 

Stock of Otfice Material s 5292 5.00 45866.00 

Asse ts Repo sscs$cd from Borrowers 6207 11. 08 578720.59 

Interes t receivable on Government Securit ies 868 826 6504.90 

Totals Rs. 682324.34 631091.49 

22.1 	 Assels financed w,lh 10lal oUl slalldillg of Rs. 62,071, I 081- have been repossessed from borrowers and have been show n above at Loan 
oi li siand ing vallie of Rs. 62 ,071, 108/-. Provi sion for Loss of Rs . 79,49,1081- (Gross) have been made by Ihe Company on the 
basis of Markel Value of the repossessed assets as va lued by the appro ved Valuer and nlrther appro ved by the Board of Directors and 
Rs. :19,05,1691- (difterence being provis ion reversed during the year) have been shown under Note No. 24 under the head " Olher 
Incomes" as Provisio n for diminution in value of repossessed assets reversed. 

NOTE NO. 23 

RE VEN UE FROM OP ERATIONS 
- . 
Pa ."ticula rs 

Illt er~s l illcomc 
l_oans Processing Charges 
Other Direci Inco me 

Yea r end ed 
31 st March, 2022 

58 16863.37 
178465 .57 

37 19.74 

Year ended 
3IstMarc.~ 

52 10128 .18 
111682.49 

208 1 56 

Total s Rs. 5999048.68 5323892.33 

23.1 Other Direci Income incl udes Foreclosure Charges and other Incidenta l Charges recovered fi'om Borrowers. 

NOTE NO. 24 

OTHER INCOMES 

PArticuhll"S Yen/, ended 

3tst March, 2022 
Year ended 

31 st Ma rch, 2021 
Other Int ere St from Dealers 
Pro fit on S" le of Fr.xcd Assels 
Profil on Sa le of In vestments (!\'IF) 
ProviSi on for Mo ralorium reversed 
ProviSion for Siandard Assets reversed 
Provision for dimilHu ion in va lu e of repossessed assets re versed. 

1450.00 
937 .13 

255 4.69 
0.00 
0.00 

3905 1.69 

0 00 
000 

13478 .89 
19084.1:1 

980 .62 
0.00 

To tals Rs. 43993.5 I 33543.64 

NOTE NO. 25 
EMPLOY EE BENEFIT EXPENSF,S 
Pa."ticulnrs 

Sala fl cs an d Wages (inc luding Bonus and incenti ves 
paid 10 stall) 
Contributio n 10 Provident and other Funds 
Staff We lf" rc Expenses 

Vear end ed 
31 st March , 2022 

1118378.1 4 

109503.78 
20646.80 

Year ended 
' 31st March, 2021 

94194 761 

76022.90 
13556.72 

Totals Rs. 1248528.72 1031527.23 



NOTE NO. 26 
FI NA NCE COST.. 
Particulars Year ended Year ended 

31st March, 2022 
2791735.87 

31st March, 2021 
2659886.15lnlerest expenses 

Other Borrowing Costs 125871.33 16843109 

Totals Rs. 2917607.20 2828317.24 

26.1 Debenture Issue Expenses(included in other borrowing costs) incun'ed being Stamp Duty paid are expensed in the same year. 

NOTE NO. 27 

ADMINISTRATION & OTHER OFFICE EXI'ENSES 

Particulars Vear ended 

31st March, 2022 
Vear ended 

31st March, 2021 
55757.80Rent 6054 1 19 

Electricity & Fnel Expenses 25388 .81 20067 .83 
Telephone & Mobile Expenses 21238 .54 18874 .19 
Vehicles Petrol/Diesel Repairs & Maintenance 1783 19.8 9 144637. 92 
Repairs & Maiutenance - Premises 22854.09 23 11 5.39 
Repairs & Maintenance - Others 23464.18 190 14 .60 
Insurance Charges 354 0.00 26 55 .00 
Com missio n! Brokerage Expenses 90783.67 5035 3.85 
Tra\cllillg & Conveyan ce Expenses 807 5653 39681.00 
Meeting & Conference Expellses 3205 .35 211.91 
Auditor's Remuneration (Refre Note 27 .1 below) 2654.00 2372.00 
Rates and Taxes 2222.58 139.59 
l egal and Professiona l Charges 93153.88 461 02.97 
Business Promotion!Advertisement and publicity Expenses 44958 .78 539 13.51 
Other omce Adminislation Expenses 30348.83 24 833.69 
Miscellancous Ex penses 151 94 .91 6205 .2 1 

Totals Rs. 698625.23 507936.66 

27.1 PAYMENT TO AUDITORS AS 
Particulars Vear ended 

31st Marcb, 2022 
Vear ended 

31st March, 2021 
a)Statutory Audit fee and Tax Audit fee 
b)I n other capac ity (Tax matters & cenificat ion work et cJ 

23 81.50 
272. 50 

2121.00 
250 00 

Totals Rs. 2654.00 2372.00 

27.2 	Certain heads of expcllses fOlming pal1 of Administration & Olher office expellses in the Profit and Loss Statelllent bave been regruuped 
during Ihe current year in line wilh their functional classification and shown under Administal1ion and other Office Expenses . 

27.3 Commission and Brokerage Expenses incurred on Hypothecation/loan cases are expensed in the sallle year. 

27.4 	Salaries paid to Directors includes incentives paid 10 them besided monthly Salary in accordance with requisit approvals as mandated by 
the provis ions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act. 

NOTE NO. 28 

PROVISIONS• I\ND WRITE OFF 

Particulars Year ended 

31st March, 2022 
Year ended 

31 st Mal'ch, 2021 
Rebate & Rellllll issions 
Loss on Sal e of Fixed Assets (Net ) 
Authorised Capital Expenses Written Off 
Amalgamation Expenses W'ltten off 
Contingent Provisions aga inst Standard Assets 
Provi sion for Non Performing Assets 

Provision for diminution in va lue of repossessed assels. 

375111.54 
000 

3233 .35 
391141 

16547.72 
66535.08 

000 

4494 37 .1 2 
282.68 

2933.36 
391 1.38 

000 
2250840 
950 1.64 

TotalS Rs. 465339.10 488574.58 

28.1 	 Trade Recelvables/L.oan and advances whicb in the opinioll of Managemenl are unrecoverable, are wriiten off and debited 10 the Reba le 
and Remmi ssion Accounl with tbe approval of Board of Direclors. 

NOTE NO. 29 

DEPRECI AT[ON, AMORTISATION AND IMPAIRMENT 

Particula rS Vear ended 

31st March, 2022 
Vear ended 

31st March, 2021 
Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment 
Amortization and im pa innent of intangible as sets 

74 53 3. 72 
6604 .20 

66792. 11 
6604 20 

Totals Rs. 81137.92 73396.31 



NOTE NQ 30 
EARNINC S PER SHARE 
Particulars Vea .. ended Vear ended 

31 st Ma reb, 2022 31st March, 2021 
Net Profit after tax 484342.10 327472.29 
Less: Dividends payable to Preference Shareilolders 166788.56 130426.92 
Ntt Profit attnbutable to Equity Shareholders 317553.54 19704537 
Number of Equity Shares used as denominator for calculating EPS 2679603 2679603 

Basic Eamings per shares 11.851 7.354 
Diluted Earnings per shares 11.851 7.354 

NOTE NO. 31 

GENERAL 


31.1 	 The presentation of the Balance Sileet, Profit and Loss Statement, the Cash Flow Statement and Notes to the Accounts is in terms of the 
Schedule 111 to the Companies Act , 2013 as amended. The assets and liabilities have been classified as CUrTent and non-CLIrTent based on a 
twelve 1Il0nth operating cycle. 

31.2 Balances outstanding 	in transactions under Hypothecation Loan Agreements and Sundry Loans are subject to confinnation . Also. Trade 
Payables and Trade Receivables are subject to confirmation. 

31.3 Late Payment Interest under Hypothecation Loan Agreements are accrued on the basis of cer1ainty of collection. 

31.4 	 In the opinion of the Directors, CUrTent Assets, Loans and Advances have value equal to amount shown in the Balance Sheet, if realised in 
tile ordinary course of business. 

31.5 Impact of COVID-19 
The COVID - 19 pandemic has significantly affected variolts sectors of Indian economy. The prolonged lock down imposed by the 
Govenunent due to Covid - 19 pandemic has effected the Company's business operations. The further impact of COVID-19 on the 
Company's perfonnance will depend on the ongoing as well as future developments, including, among other things , any new infonnation 
concemlllg the COVID-19 pandemic and any measure to contain its spread or mitigates its irnpact, whe th er mandated by the Govemment or 
adopted by us. 

31.6 RISK MANAGEMENT 

Whi lst nsk is inherent in the Company's ac tivities, it rs managed through an IIltegrated risk mallagement framework including ongoing 
identification, measurement and monitoring, subject to risk limits and other cont rols. This process of risk management is critical to the 
Company's continuing profitability and each individual within the Company is accountable for the risk exposures relating to his or her 
responsibilities. The Company is exposed to credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk. It is also subject to various operating and business 
risks. 

Risk management structure 

The Board of Directors are responsible for the overall risk management approach and for approving the risk management strategies and 
principles . 

The Board has constituted the Risk Management Committee which is responsible for monitoring the overall risk process within the 
Company. 

The Risk Management Committee has the overall responsibi lity for the development of the risk strategy and implementing principles, 
frilmeworks, policies and limits. The Risk Management Committee is responsible for managing risk decisions and monitoring risk levels. 

The Chief Risk officer is responsible for implementing and maintaining risk related procedures to ensure an independent control process is 
maintained. The Risk owners within each depanment wi ll repor1 to the Risk COIluni~ee . The Risk owners are responsible for monitoring 
compl iance with risk principles, poltcies and limits across the Company. Each depar1ment has its Risk owner who is responsible for the 
control of risks, including monitoring the actual risk of exposures against authorised limits and the assessmen t of risks. 

The Company 's Treasury is responsible for managing its assets and liabilities and the overall financial structure. It is also primanly 
responsible for the funding and liquidity risks orthe Company. 

The Company's policy is that risk mallagement processes throughout the Company are audited annually by tlte Intemal Audit function, 
which examines both the adequacy of the procedures and the Company's compliance with the procedures. 

Intemal Auditors discusses the results of all assessments with management, and repor1s its findings and recommendations to Risk 
Management Committee. 

Risk mitigation and risk culture 
As part of ils overall risk management, the Company can lise derivatives and other instnlments to manage exposures resulting from changes 
in interest rates and foreign CUITenCles associated with foreign currency transactions 

Risk measurement and repo rting systems 

The Company's risks are measured using a method that renects both the expected loss likely to arise in normal circumstances and 
unexpected losses, which are an estimate of the ultimate acnral loss. The models make use of probabilities deri ved from historical 
experience, adjusted to reflect the economic environment, as necessary. 

The Company's policy is to measure and monitor the overall nsk-bearing capacity in relalion to the aggregate risk exposure across all nsk 
types and activities. Infonnation compiled from all the depm1ments is examined and processed in order to ana lyse, control and identify risks 
on a timely basis This information is presented and explained to the Risk Management Committee and the head of each depar1menl. 



The Risk Management Committee receives a comprehensive risk repon once a qWH1er which is designed 10 provide all the necessary information to 

assess and conclude on the risks of the Company, It is the Company's policy to ensure that a robust risk awareness is embedded in its organisational 

risk culture. Employees are expected [0 toke ownership and be accountable for the risks the Company is exposed to that they decide to take on. 

The Company's continuous training and development emphasises that employees are made aware of the Company's risk appetite and Ihey are 
supported in their roles and responsibilities to monitor and keep their exposure to risk within the Company's risk appetite limits. Compliance 

breaches and internal audit findings are imponant elements of employees' annual ralings and remuneration reviews. 

Excessive risk concen tration 

Concentrations arise when a number of counterparties are engaged ill similar business activities, or activities in the same geographical region, or 

have Simi lar economic features that would cause their ability to meet contractual obligations to be similarly affected by changes in economic, 
political or other conditiOJls. 

In order to avoid exccssive concentrations of risk, Ihe Compa ny's PO il C1CS and procedures include specific guidelines 10 focus on spreading ils 
lellding portfolio across all the stateS with a cap on maximum hmit of exposure for fl state and also for an individual/Group 

Credit I'isll 

CrcdJ\ nsk is the risk that the Company will incur a loss because its customers or counterpal1ies fail to discharge t.heir contractual obligations. The 

Company manages and con trols credit risk by setting limits on the amount of risk il is willing 10 accept for individual counterpanies and fo r 

geographical concentrations, and by monitoring exposures in relation to such Illnits. 

Credit risk is monitored by the credit department of the Company. It is their responsibility to review and manage credit ri sk, incll1ding environmental 

and social risk for all types of counterparties. Credit risk consists of line credit managers who are responsible for their business lines and manage 

specific portfolios and experts who sUpp0l1 both the line credit manager, as well as the business with tools like credit risk systems, policies, models 
and report ing. 

The Company has established a credit quality review process to provide early Identification of possible changes in the credi tworthiness of 
counterpm1ies. 

The credit quality review process aims to allow the Company to assess the potential loss as a result of the risks to wh ich it is exposed and take 

corrective actions 

Analysis of Risl<. concentration 

Concentration of Advances (Amount in Lakhs) 

Particulars As at 31-03-2022 As at 31-03-2021 
Total Advances of twenty largest borrowers 

Percentage of Advances of twenty IRrgest borrowers to Total Advance.s of the N13FC 

146.98 
0.57% 

\08.75 
0.52% 

IConcentnHion of NPA J (Am ount in Lakhs) J 
IParticulars l As at 31-03-2022 AS at 3\-03-202\ J 
IToral Exposure of top four NPA Ac(;ounts I \2.6\ 9.8 1 

Uquidity ri sk and funding management 

III ass...:.sslJ1g the company 's liquidity position, consideration shall be given to: (I) present and amicipaled asset quality (2) pre.sent and fullJre eafllings 

capacilY (3) historical funding requirementS (4) cun'ent liquidity position (5) anticipated fllture funding needs, and (6) sources of funds . The 
Company malnt(lins a portfolio of marketable assets that are assumed to be e(lsily liquidated and undrawn cash credit limits wiJich can be llsed in the 

event of an unforeseen internlption In cash now. In accordance with the Company's policy, tbe liquidity position is assessed under a vari(.;ry of 

scenarios, giving due consideration to stress factors re lating to both the market ill general and specifically to the Company. 0Jet liquid assets consist 

of cash, shol1- tcnH bank deposits and invt!stments in mutual fund available for immediate sa le, less issued securities and bon'owings due to mature 
wililin the nexl month. Borrowings from bnnks and financial institutions. issue of debclHures and bonds and acceptance of public deposits are 
(';oll$l<..k red as important sources of funds to finance lending to customers. They are monitored using the advances to borrowings ratio, which 

compares loans and advances [Q customers as a percentage of secured and unsecured borrowings. Asset Liability Management Committee (ALCO) 
reviews or monilOrs Asset Liability Managclnent (ALM) mismatch. ALCO conducts periodic reviews relating to the liquidity position and stress lest 

asslllning nuiOlls what if scenarios . The Board of Directors also approves constitution of Asset Liability Committee (ALCO), Asset Liabil ity 
Management COlllmittee (ALCO) reviews or monitors Assel Liability Management (ALM) mismatch. ALCO conducts periodic reviews re lating to 

the liquidity position and stress test assuming various what if scenarios. The ALCO is responsible for ensuring adherence to the limits set by the 

Board as well as for de.clding Ihe business strat~gy of the Company in line with the Company ' s budget and decided risk management objectives . The 

ALCO is a decis ion-making ullit responsible for balance sheet planning frolll risk-relilm perspective including strategic management of interest rate 

and liquidity risks. The ALCO also evaluates the Borrowing Plan of subse~uent ~nal1ers on the basis of previous borrowings of the company. The 
ALCO will be responsible for ensuring tlte adlterence to the target sel by the Board of Directors. The meetings of ALCO are held as per Ihe 
requirements. The ALivl Support Groups consisting of operating staff are responsible for analysing, monitoring and repol1ing the risk profiles to the 

ALCO. ALCO support group meets evelY fortnight. The minutes of ALCO mectlllBs are pl aced before the RMC and Ihe Board of Directors in its 
next meeting for its ratificatioJl. 

31.7 EvenLS After H.eporting dale 
Subsequent events are tracked and evaluated by the Company. We have been informed by the Company mnnagement that there are 110 significant 

subsequent e vent s after the Reporting date which was relied UpOIl by he auditors 

31.8 Floating Chluge on investm ents in Government Securities and Fixed Deposits with Danils 

In accordance with the Master D,rections - Non-Banking Financial Companies Acceptallce of Public Deposits (Reserve Bank) DIrections, 2016 
dated August 25, 2016, the Company has created a floating charge on the statutory liquid assets comprising of investments in government securi ties 
(Cost) and Fixed Deposits wilh Banks 10 the extent of Rs. 39,426,284 1- ( PrevIous year Rs 22,418,696/-) in favo ur of trustees representing the 
pllblic deposits holders of the Company. 



31.9 	The disclosurcs on the following matters required under Schedulc 1I1 ftS amended not being relevant or al)plicllble in case of the 

Company, same are not covered: 

f1) The Comp;Hl.v has 1I0t traded or invested ill cryplo currency or vinuaJ cUITellcy during the financial year. 

b) No procc('din fjs have been Inirioled or are pending against the Company for hold ing allY benami property under the Benam i Transactions 

(Prohibil lOn) Aci. 1988 (45 of 1988) and niles made Iherellnder 

c) The Company has 110\ been declared willful defa ultcr by allY bank or financIal illslitullon or Govemmenl or any ~o\'e1llme1l1 muhorilY . 

d)The Co mpany ha s nOI enlered illio any scheme of anangernenl. 

e) There me no transacti ons which are not recorded in the books of acco unts which hilve been surrendered or disclosed as income dUring the year 
in the tax (lssessmen ts under the Income Tax Act, 196 I . 

f) There IS 110 relaliollship wi lh ally SI'1Jck ofrCompal1Y U/S 248 or 560 of lir e Compall,es ACI on Ihe basis of ava ilable dala as all dale of 
reponing. 

31 . 10 Charges or Salsi faction yet 10 be regis(ered with Rcgislnlr of Companies 

Though the foll owing loans ho ve been duly paid. Ihe Charges for which were duly regist ered with Regisll"nr Or COll1panleS bUI the s3 us fac tioll or 
Ihe said Ch;uges ha ve nOl been I"cgislered with the Regis[('Ir of Companies : 

Charge Holders' ""me and Cha rge re~istered 10 

I. Punlab Na l,onal Bank -ID No. 90 169769 

Date of Loan Lo an Closed dn te Chftrge Amount Reasons 

14 /0 2/2003 2710612003 500000 NOC 1101 received from Lender 

I 

2 I-iindu ia Levland Finance Lid. , - 10 No. 100 121290 31/07/2017 07111/2020 300000.00 NOC not rece ived frolll Lender 

3. Hrnduja Leyland Finance Ltd ., - ID No 100 121288 

4. IFMR Capilal Fin ance PVi. Ltd.(Now Northern Arc 
I,unlledl.- It) No. IU UI265 15 

31 /07 /20 17 

14 /09/201 7 

0711 0/2020 

17/ 12 /2020 

30000000 NOC not recei ved from Lender 

500000.00 NOC not recei ved from Lender I 
< IFMR Capital Flilance PVi. Lld .(Now No rth..;m Arc 

Lim it ed ) - II) No. 100 132496 
1611 0/20 17 18/ 11 /20 20 300000.00 NOC not recei ve d from Lender 

~R Capll al l u'"nce PVI Ltd (Now No rthe,n Arc 
Llln ll"dL:JSl '.0 1001 324 94 

16110/20 17 07 /06 /2021 450000.00 NOC !lot recei ve d from Lender 

_7_ Il ,nduja I cyland F,n anc e L'll1l1 ed- 10 No 100 14 &495 28112 /2017 2810 2/2021 250000.00 NOe no! re ceI ved fro!n Lender 

l8 Sh ri .. am C,ty Un, Oil Finance Limited-ID No . 1001640 

9. Ca pri Globa l Capil,,1 Limited - 10 No. 100204199 

28 /02/201& 

31 /08/2018 

05/05/202 1 

1510212022 

700000 .00 NOC IlOt re cei,,'ed from Len der 

1000000.00 NOC not recei vcd from Lender J 
However. the stalUlOIY peliod for registering Salisf('lction of Charges With Regsitmr of COll1p('lnles Slnrts from the date of issue of NOC by Ihe Lender. 
Since the Lcnd\; rs hewe nOI yet issued NOC in ('Ill the above cases, Ihe statutory pen od has not yel commenced to file Satisfaction ofCharg\;s Willllrl normal 
Orne 

JUt 	Title dee tls of Immovab le Pr'operies not held in the nillne of the Company 

Delalls of ('III Illllllovable Properties (o ther than under lease and the agreemclll IS III the name of Ihe Company) whoes tiile deeds ('Ire not he ld jn the name of 
the Company: 

Descnption of item of property 

1. L,md and l3udding al Malerkotla 

Gross carrying T'lle deeds held i,; Whelher ,ill e deed rjPro pel1 Yheld since Reason for 
value !he llame of holder is a promot er wh ic h dnte nOI bei ng 

director or rel ative held ,n Ihe 

of prolllotoer/direclor mlln e of th e 
or employee of the Company 

Ipromoterldlrecl or 
8,035.88 Amrit Hire No 09/0311998 The name of the 

Ptlrchase Limi ted Company is 
Changed 

2. Lnnd and Budding at Malerkotla 6.839.55 Ma lwa (Ludhina) 

MO lor Finance Ltd. 
No 06/04 / 1998 The Company 

was amal gamated 

wilh our Compan: 

3. Land al Jalandhar Ivlalwa (L udhiana ) j 14 .926.90 

Motor Fina nce Ltd 

i 
No 19 /UJ /20 10 The Company 

Wf\ S ama lga mated 
wll h our COlllpan ' 

31.12 1 I " I R . 
rn ;:~:~~~: r~~!!!!~~~~o~erator 

Cu rre nt RatIO To tal Current Assets 

Deb l ·Equ lly Rat io Total O~bt (Non -cu r renl 

bo rrowings + Curren! 

Borrow rngs + Total lease 

Uab1h tvl 
earning (or Debl 5erYICe = 

(overise Ratio 

Deb t 5ervlce 
E~rning before Interes t, 

taxes an d dep re cia tron 

Denominator 

Total Curren t 

lia bil ity 

Tot al Net Worth 

Debt service ::. long 

term and Short term 

debt 

UOM rc·~rrent Period 

In t imes 2.4 6 

In limes 4.50 

0.14.n li mes 

Previous Per iod 

1.76 

3.93 

0.16 

% change 

39.77% 

14. 50% 

-1 2.50% 

Reason for 

variance 

The company ha s cash 

balance of Rs. 50 13 32 

lakhs as comapre d to 

previous year Rs . 4368.51 

l akhs due to su rplus 

funds ra ised In las t 

uartcr 

N.A. 

N.A 



Return on Equity 

Rat io 

Pro.fit fo r the year less 

Preference dividend (if 

any) 

Average tOl al equity in % 6.84% 4.5 1% 51.66% The ROE IS h Ign on 

account of Increase;n 

profit altrib utable to 

equity sha re holders 

amol,Jnting to Rs . 317.55 

lakhs as comapred to Rs . 

197.04 lakhs as 

comapred to previous 

year 
Inventory 

tu rnover ra t io 

Revenue from operations Average Inventory in ti rr)es N.A N.A. N.A . N.A. 

Trade 

Receiva t ies 

lu rnover ralio 

Revenue from operations Average trade 

receivables 

in t,mes N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 

Trade pay~bl~s 

turnOver ratio 

Purchase of Raw Mate rtals 

, Packinl M a terials and 
Stores and spares 

Average trade 
payab les 

III times N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 

Net ca pit al 

turnover rallO 

Revenue from operations Average Working 

Capital 

Current Assets · 

Current Liabilitues 

In times 0.43 0.59 -27.12'11 trhe ra1l0 n as fallen due 
t o excess cash & ba nk 

b alance as on March l 2.2 

result inc In locrease in 

workinc Gl p rtal, thus 

depicting fall.n Net 

cap ital turnover as 

comapred to prevlosu 

:tear, 
Net profl! ratio Net Profit (After Tax) Revenue from 

opera lions 

In % 8.07% 6.IS% 31.22% Company has saved 

j udicou sly on fiannee 

cost due to raise in low 

cost deposits in 
borrowings as comaped 
to previous year. Also , 

PrOVisions & wflte off 

h as decreased sl i ghtly i l) 

c:;onlrary (0 trend of 

In crease in Revenue from 

operations which 

resulted in higher 

proportionate ri se In 

profits as compared to 

las t yea r 

Return on Capit al 

employed 

Pmfit before tax and 

fjnance costS 

Capital Employed 

Total Assets · Current 

Li abilitt ies 

in % 19.28% 21.88% -11 .88% N.A. 

Return on 
Inve:ot menl 

Income generated from 
inVt:!slmen U 

Average fa ., mart<el 
value of inve5tmer1 \$ 

in % N.A N A. N.A. N .A. 

The abovesaid hnuncial Ratios <Ire as prepared and provided by the management and nre subject !O vcrifil:ution. 

31.13 Disclosures pursuant to Accounting StiwdHrd 15 (Revised) - Eml)loyee benefits 

A. Defined conlrilJution plan 

The contribution made to variolls statulory funds is recognised as expenses and jncluded in Note 25 "Employee benefit s expense" under 
"Contribution 10 Provident and other Funds" in Statement of Profit and Loss". The details is as follows ' 

(Amount in Rupees in hundreds lmless otherwise stated 
Year ended 31st March, 2022 Year ended 31st March, 2021 

Providl:fll F lind 611 39.37 52130.90 

Empjoyee Slal e In sUl'i.lIlce COfEoration {ESIC) 22:1 50 56 1408247 

Labour W~I raf~ Fun d 10 74 00 851.60 

U. Defined benefit plan (gratuity) 


The Company cOrltribUies 10 the !!,1'oup b'Taruil'y fund based on rhe aClUanfil valuation detennined as at the year end through the Life Irlsurance 

( orpor.t ion of Ill dia (LiC of India). LlC of Indi. has certified the Fair Value oflhe Plan Assets. the deloils of which were not made .vailable to us 

for our verification and reporting. 


31.14 	In our Opinion and according to infonlHHlon and explana[ion given to us, 

a) The Company has an adequate Intemal Audit System commensurate with its size and nature of business . 
b) Though there is an adequate Inl ernal Control System adopled by the Company, bll! in our opiOlon, Ihere is a scope of improve1ll~llt in Ihe 
prevalenl inlcrnal comroi system. I3ell!';r method of voucher recording, 11111nbering Hlld aUlhenllt.:a11011 should be ~)."efci sed. 


C) The C01l1P;1IlY,o1l1plies with Ihe various prm'isJOllS or Allii MOlley Laundering ACI 


d) The C'oll1pallYis r'l1ainlnininJ:!, the prescribed O!lccounls and registers IT<) IJireo under various provisions of ACl s 


31.1, i) Segment Reporting:- AS 17 

The Company is primarily engaged in the bllSl1leSS of financing. All the aClivilies of the company revolve around rhe main business. FUrlhcr since 
Ihe busines:, of Ihe Company is primarily concentrated in India. the Company is considered to operate only in the domestic segment and 
therefore there is no reponable geographic segllll:nt.. 

ii) Disclosure under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 

There are no Micro and Small Scale Business Enterprises. to whom fhe company owes dues, which are oulslilndmg for more than 45 days (1 $ al 

March 31 . 2022 This information as required to be disclosed IInder the Micro. SlIloll and Medium Enterprises Development Act. 2006 has been 

determined 10 the ~xlelll such panies have been identified 011 (he basis of Information available with the company. 

31.16 Related Party I)isclosures 
A) .\.sso('itucs Concerns 

I. Amril (,1(' Pri v<1le Limited. Jalandhar 

There Me no I\.:laled parry tran saclions dllring the year ending] ISl Man.:I1. 202 2 

lJ) Key Management Personnel 


I. Mr. Ajit Pal Singh (Managing Director) 
2. Mrs. Paw:1JlJeel Kaur (Whole timt: Direclor) 
3. Mr. Jasvir Si ngh (Whole Time Director) 

4. Mr. RaJesh ""ehta (Chief financial Officer) 
5. Me. Hars h KlImar (Colllp.ny Sewetaty) 
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AMRIT MALWA CAPITAL LIMITED, JALANDHAR 

NOTE NO. 32 
32.1 Schedule to the Balance Sheet ofa Non-Banking Financial Company as required under Master Direction - Non Banking Financial 

Company - Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company and Deposit tal<ing Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 

(Amount in Lakhs) 
Amount 

S.No. PARTIC ULARS Outstanding Amount Overdue 

As at Jist March, 2022 
Liabilities side: 

I Loans and Advances availed by the NBFCs inclusive of interest 
accured thereon but not paid 
a) Debenture : Secured (Non-Convertible Debentures) 8. 14 9.34 0.00 

: Unsecured (Fully Convertible Debentures) 0.00 0.00 
: Unsecured (Sub-ordinated Bonds) 1.552.36 0.00 
(other than falling vvi thin the meaning 

o f publ ic deposit s) 
b) DdelTed Credi ts 0.00 0.00 
c) Term Loans from Banks . 2,450.26 0.00 
d) Inler-corporate loans and borrowings ( including Corporate Deposits) 10,382.80 0.00 
e) Commercial Paper 0.00 0.00 
f) Public Deposits 2,908.8 7 0.00 
g) Oth er Loans 

i) Deposits from directors 0.00 0.00 
ii)Bank Overdraft Accoun t (Cash Cred it Account) 0 000 0.00 

r------::2 ··· ·--j-='-''-=-=~-=-~,=-:~c:..::..''-'-''--'-=-'=-:.c,=c:.::..:c-'--'-':..::..::c'''-'-'''------,_,_---~-''---+_-----':~+__-----'-'_=_=_+ 

Break-up ( I) (I) above (outstllnding Public depos its inclusive of interest 
accured thereon but not paid ) 
a) In lhe form ol'Unsecurd debentures 0.000.00 
b) In the form of partly secured debentures 0.00 0.00 

i.e. debentures where there is shortfall in 
the va lue of security 

c) other public deposits 2908.87 0.00 

Amount 
S.No. PARTICLILARS Outstanding Amount Overdue 

As at Jist :\1arch, 2021 
Li abilities side: 
Loans and Advances availed by the NBFCs inclusive of interest 
accured thereon but not paid 
a) Debenture : Secu l'ed (Non-Convertible Debentures) 

: Unsecured (Fu lly Convertible Debentures) 

: Unsecured (Sub-ordinated Bonds) 

(other than falling withi n the meaning 
or public deposits) 

b) De felTed Cred i ts 

c) Term Loans from Banks 

d) Inter-corpo rate loans and bo rrowings (including Corporate Deposits) 

e) Commercia l Paper 

I) Public Deposits 

g) Other Loan s 

i)Dcposits from directors 


i i)BanK Overdral't Accounl 


2 Break-up ( I) (I) above (outstanding Public deposits inclusive of interest 
accured Ihereon bUI not paid ) 
a) Inlile form ofUnsecurd debentures 

b) 	In the forlll o f partly secu red debentures 


ie. debentures where tilere is shortfall in 


lhe value of security 


c) otiler public deposi ls 

5834 .26 
0.00 

1476.43 

(JOO 
2771.30 
870 1.3 1 

0.00 
1759:'5 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

1759.55 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 



,---­ ,-- ­
S.No. 

PARTICULARS 
Amount Outstanding as at 

31st March, 2022 
31st March, 2021 

Assets Side: 
3 Break-up Loans and Advances including bills receivables 

(other than those included in 4 below ) 
a) Secured 167.22 138. 18 
b) I :nsccured 0.00 0.00 

4 Break-up of Leased Assets and Stock on Hire and other assets 
counting towards ArC activities 

i) Leased assets including lease rentals under sundry 

debtors: 
a)Financia l Lease 0.00 0.00 
b)Operating Lease 0.00 0.00 

ii) Stock on hire including hire chm'ges under sundry 

cl ebtors( Total clues from Hirers) 

a)Assets on Hire 0.00 0.00 
b) Repos sessed Assets 0.00 0.00 

iii) Hypothecation loans count in g towards AFC 

activities: 

a)Loans where assets have been repossessecl 0.00 0.00 
b)Loan s other than a above 2583702 20843.75 

5 Break-up of Investments 
Currenl Investments 

I. Quoted 

i) Shares: (a) Equity 0.00 0.00 
(b) Preference 0.00 0.00 

ii) Debentures and Bonds 0.00 0.00 
iii ) Units of Mutual funcls 200.00 500.00 
iv) Government Securities 113 .25 5.02 
v) Others (please specifY) 0.00 0.00 

2. lJ nquotecl 

i) Shares : (a) Equity 0.00 0.00 
(b) Preference 0.00 0.00 

ii) Debentures and Bonds 0.00 0.00 
iii ) Units of' Mutual funds 0.00 0.00 
iv) Government Securities 0.00 0.00 
v) Others (Fixed Deposits with Banks and NBFCs) 1,410.98 5.20 

Long Term Investments: 

I . Quoted 
i) Shares: (a) Equity 

(b) Preference 

i i) Debentures and Bonds 


iii) Units ofMutual funds 


iv) Government Securities 


v) Others (pl ease specify) 

2. 	LJnquoted 

i) Shares: (a) Equity 
(b) Preference 

i i) Debentures ancl Bonds 


iii ) Units of Mutual funds 


iv) Government Securities 


v) Others (Fixed Deposi ts with Banks and NBFC) 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

16506 149 09 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
1.942.52 70.08 



6 Borrower group-wise classification or assets financed as in (3) and (4) above: 
Category Amount net of Drovisions as at 31 st March 2022 

Secured Unsecured Totals 
I. Related Parties 

(a) Subsid iaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 
(b) Companies in the same group 0.00 0.00 0.00 
(c) Ot her related parties 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2. Other than rel ated part ies 26,004.24 0.00 26 ,004.24 

Totals 26.00424 0.00 26.004.24 
I-c--­
Category Amount net of Ill"Ovisions as at 3 I st March 2021 

Secured l lnsccured Totals 
I . Related Parties 

(a) Subsidiari es 0.00 0.00 0.00 
(b) Com pan ies in the same group 0.00 0.00 0.00 
(c) Other related parties 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2. Other than related parties 20,981.93 0 .00 20,98 1.93 

Totals 20 ,981.93 0.00 20,981.93 

7 Investor group-wise classification of all investments(current and long term) in shares and securities (both quoted ami 
unquoted : 

Ca tegory Ma"ket Value/ Uool, Value 
Break-up or (Net or 

fair value provisions 
of NAV 

As at 31st March, 2022 
I . Related Parties 

(a) Subsid iar ies 0.00 0.00 

(b) Compani es in the same g.roup 0.00 0.00 
(e) Other related parties 0.00 0.00 

2. Other Ihan re lated part ies 3,831.8 1 3,8 3 1.81 

Towls 3.831.81 3,83 1. 8 1 
As at3Ist l\1arch, 2021 
I. Rela ted Parties 

(a) Subs idi aries 0.00 0.00 

(b) Companies in the same grou p 0.00 0.00 

(c) Other related parties 0.00 0.00 
2. Other than related parties 729.39 72939 

Total s 729 .3 9 72939 

8 Other I n forma t ion Amount Outstanding as at 

3 I st Ma rch, 2022 31st March, 2021 
(i) Gross Non-Performing Assets 

(a) Related Parties 0 .00 0.00 

(b) Other than I·elated Parties 767. 16 583 .74 

(ii ) Net No n-Performing Assets 
(a) Rei ated Part ies (J.OO 0.00 

(0) Oth er than related parties 572. 06 45 5. 17 

(i ii) Asse ts acquired in sati sfaction of Dent 620. 7 1 578.72 

32.2 The disclosures as reauired bv the NBFC Master Directions issued bv the Reserve Bani, of India 
i) Capital Adequacy Ratio 

I>a rtic u la rs 
Tier I cap ital 
Tier II Capita l 
Total Capital 

Total Ri sk Weighted Assets 
Capital Ratios 
Tier I Capit al as a percentage of Total Risk Weighted Assets(%) 
Ti er II Capital ~s a percentage of Total Risk Weighted Assets(%) 
Total (%) 

Amount of Subordinated Debt raised as Tier-II ca pital 
Amount raised by issue of Perpectual Debt instruments 

(Amount in Lakhs) 
As at 31-03-2022 As at 31-03-2021 

5,480.60 5.074.99 

518.40 80].17 

5.999.00 5. 878. 16 

26.09826 21.504.9] 

21.00 23.60 
1.99 3.73 

22.99 27. 33 

1. 18637 1, 18 6.37 

'1750 47.5 0 



ii) Investments (Amount in Lal_hs) 
Particulars As at 31-03-2022 As at 31-03-2021 

I) Value of rnvestments 
(i) Gross Value of Investments 

a) In Indi a 3,83 I,81 729,39 
b) Outside India 0,00 0,00 

(ii ) Pro vision fOI' Dep reciation 
a) In India 0.00 0.00 
b) Outside Indi a 0,00 000 

(i ii) Net Value of Investments 
a) In India 3,83181 729.39 
b) Outside India 0.00 0.00 

2) Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments 
(i) Opening Balance 0,00 0.00 

(ii) Add: Provi sions made dUI'ing the yea r 0,00 0,00 
(i ii) Less: WI'ite-off! Write- back of excess provisions durin g th e yeal' 0,00 0.00 
(iv) Closing Balance 0,00 0.00 

iii) 	Derivatives 
The company has not entered into derivatives orany form during the year. 

iv) Securitisation 
Particulars As at 31-03-2022 As at 31-03-2021 

I) Disclosue on securitisation 

I 
No. of Special PUlllose Vehicle(S PV) sponsored by the NBFC 


for securitisation transactions 

2 
Total Amount of securitised assets as per books of SPVs sponsored 

] 
Total amount of exposures retained by the NBFC to co 111 ply with 


Minil11um Retenti on Ratio (MRR) as on the date of balance Sheet 

a) OtT balance Sheet exposures 


• First Loss 
• Others 


b) On-Balance Sheet Exposures 

<f• Firs t Lo ss 

• Others 

4 
Amount of Exposu res to Securitisation transaction s other than MRR 


a) Ofr balance She et exposures 

i) [xposure to own Securitisations 


• First Loss 
• Others 


ii ) Exposure to third party Securitisations 


• First Loss 
• Others 

b) On-Flalance Sheet Exposures 

i) Exposure to own Securitisations 


• First Loss /
• Others 

ii) Fxpos ure to third party Securitisations 	 V~\' 
• First Loss 
• Others 

Details of Financial Assets sold to Securitisationl reconstruction Company for the 

Asset reconstr'uction 


11 ) 

(i) No, of Accounts /(i i) Aggregnte Value (net of Provi sions) of accounts sold to SCIRC 
(i ii) Aggregate Consideration 
(iv) Addition~1 consideration realised in respect of accounts transferred V·"in earl ier yea rs 
(v) Agp.rcgate gainlloss over net book va lue 



------
--

III) Details of Assignment transaction s undertaken by ,'1BF('s 
(i) No. or Accounts I

(ii) Aggregate Value (net of Provisions) of accounts sold .~~ 
(i ii) Aggregate Consideration ",\\. 

(i v) Additional consideration realised in respect of accounts transferred 

in ead ier years 
 V(v) Aggregate gain/loss over net book va lue 

IV) Details of Non-pel"fonning financial assets purchased/sold 
A. Details of Non;;performing financial assets purchased : 

I. (a) No. Of accounts purchased during the year 
(b) Aggl'egate outstanding /

2. (a) Of these, number of accounts restructured during the year 
(b) Aggrega te outs tand ing ",\\. 

B. Detai ls ofNon-Rerforming Financial Asse ts sQld: 
I. No. of accounts sold 

2. Aggrega te outstanding V
3. i\ggregnte considerati on recei ved 

v) 	Asset Liability Management 
~I f certarn Items 0 Assets an la Illlesasat lMarc h 3 I 2022 (Amount in Lal,hs)I ' atunty pallern 0 	 d L ' bT ' 
Particulars Deposits Advances Investments Borrowings Foreign Currency 

Assets/Lia bili ties 
Upto Imonth 10633 6, 117.15 305.84 736.47 0.00 
Over I month to 2 months 182.63 1,939.44 192.60 689.09 0.00 
Over 2 months to 3 months 130.04 1,924 .26 890.10 76433 0.00 
Over 3 months to 6 months 4483 I 

567.74 
3,769.17 467.68 2,662.76 0.00 

Over 6 months to I year 6, I03.06 277.39 3.933.13 0.00 
Over I year 10 3 years 1,269.82 8, 177.60 

107. 50 
1,4 20 67 10,51 9. 23 0.00 

Over 3 years 10 5 yea rs 40856 104.63 1,737.37 0.00 
Over 5 yea rs 0.00 9 .03 172.90 1,2 87.82 0.00 
Total 3,113.43 28,147.21 3,831.81 22,330.20 0.00 
M aturn), pattern 0 d L' bT' 	 . L I h ) certulII Items 0 fA ssets an III I Itles as at 1\1' arch 31 2021 	 Amount rn a ( s 
Particulars Deposits Advances Investments Borrowings Foreign Currency 

I Assets/Liabilities 
Upto Imonlh 16.02 5,0 I 0. 29 500.00 847.10 0.00 
Over I mont illo 2 months 11.82 1,726.00 5.02 79000 0.00 
Ove r 2 1110nth, to 3 Illonths 65 .3 2 1,698.08 0.00 821 .05 0.00 
Over 3 1110nlhs 10 6 months 203.89 3,267. 64 

4,94 2. 47 
5.20 4.493.4 8 0.00 

Over 6 1110nlh s 10 I year 368.72 0.00 3,613.25 0.00 
Over I year to 3 yeal's 1,025.28 5,665.80 108.23 5,3')7.35 0.00 

Over 3 years 10 5 years 133.48 24506 87 .87 2,094.9 1 0.00 
Over 5 year~ 0.00 386.33 23.07 663 . 19 0 .00 

Total 1,824.53 22,941 .67 729.39 18,720.33 0.00 

vi) Exposu res 

I. r Rea IEsate , ector, hoth D' Irect and ndlrect 	 (Amount III La ,hs)·.xp"Slire to s 

As at 31-03-2022 As at 31-03-2021Category
;--­
:1) Direct Exposure 

(i) 	Res identi al MOltgage.. 

Lending ful ly secured Mortgages on residential property that is or will be occupied 

by the borrower or that is rented: 


(ii) Commercial Real Estate V
/Lending secured by mortgages on commerc ial real esta tes (offi ce building, retail 

~'vspace. mUltipurpose commen;ial premises. multi-ramily residential buildings, 
multi-tenanted cOl11mercial premises. industri al or wa rehouse space, hotel s, land 
ilcqui siti oll. deve lopmenl and construction. etc .). Fxposure would also include 
Iloll-fund based I imites 

(i ii) IIl ves trnents in Mongagc Backed Seclirities(M BS) and oth er securi tised exposures­ /• Residential 
• Commercial Real Estate 

b) Indirect Exposure 
__________ I'll\. Fu nd based and Non-fund hased expos ures on National Hous ing 8ank(NHB) and 

r--J:!0us ing Finance Com~allics( IIITs) I -_._­~ 

",(~p.Tot<l I Ex [lOSU re .-	 . 

~l ~ 

I.~ I~ 
~ 



If. Exposure to Capital Market 	 (Amount in Lakhs)r 	 Pal,ticulal's As at 31-03-2022 As at 31,03-2021 
(i) direct 	in vestmen t in equity shal'es, convertible bonds. convertible debentures and 


units of equity-oriented mutual funds the CO I-PliS of wh ich is not exclusively invested 

ill cO I-porate debt; 


(ii) advances aga inst shan:s/bonds/debentures or other securities or on clean basis to 

individuals for investments in shares(i ncluding IPOs/ESOPs), convertible bonds, 

convertibl e debentures, and units of equity-oriented mutual funds ; 


(iii) advances 	ror any other pUI-poses where shares or convertible bonds or convertible 
debentures or units of equity ori en ted mutual funds al'e taken as primary security 

(iv) ad va nces for any other purposes 10 the extent sec ured by the col latera l secul'ity of 
shares or convert ible bands or convertibl e debentures or units of equity oriented 

~mutual funds i.e. where the primary security othel' than shares/convertible bondsl 
convertible debenturesl units of equ ity orienled mutual funds does not fully cover 
the advances; 

(v) Secured and un secu red advances to stockbrokers and guarantees issued on behalf 

of stockbrokers and mal'ket makers; 


(vi) loans sanctioned to corporales againsl the secu l'ity of sh ares/bonds/debentures or 
other securities or other securities or on clean basis ro r the meeting pmmotor's 
conribu ti on to the equity of new compan ies in anticipation of raising resources; 

(vii)bridge loans to com panies against expected equity flows /issues; 

(viii)all exposures to Venture Cnpital Funds (both registered and unregistered) 

Total Exposul'e to Capital Market 


vii) Other Regulatory Rcnistrations 0' 

S.No. Regulator Registration No. 
I Ministry of Company Affnirs U65921PBI987PlC007523 
2 Resc l' ve Bank or India 06.00180 dated 14-12-1998 

viii) Penalties levicd by RBI and other Regulators-
A penalty ofRs. 10 L.akhs was levied by Reserve Bank of lnda vide Order No. : CO.ENFD.DENBFC.NO. S411 /02. 14 .135/2021-22 dated 28 
for non-filig/late filing of certa in Statutory Returns for the year 2018-19 and 2019-20 and was paid paid by the Company. 

ix) 	Ratings assigned by Credit Rating Agencies-

Credit rating assigned by Care Rating Limited during the year: 

S.No. Facility/ lnstrument Amount( Rs. C ..ores) Rating 


I Lon~-tel'm Bank Facilities 70(Hs, Seventy Crorcs) CARE BBB- : Stable 

2 Non Convertible Debentures issue 6S(Hs, Sixty five Crores) CARE BBB-: Stable 

3 Medium Term Fixed Deposits SO(Rs. Fifty Crores) CARE BBB(FD) : Stable 


. L I h ) x) Provlsons an dC,ontrgencles 	 ( \ f mount In a, s 

BI'eak-up of Provisions and contigencies ' shown under the head Expenditure in Profit and 

Loss A /c 


As at 31-03-2022 

---
Provisions tor lkprecialion on in ves tm ent 0.00 
Provision tovidrlls '-J PA 66 .54 
Prov isions madc toward s In come Tax 167.43 
Other Provi silln and Contingencies (With Det ails ) 0.00 
Provision for dim inution in va lu e or Repossessed assds (W 05) 

Pmvision on I.oans under Moratorium 0.00 
Provisions for Standard Assets 16 .55 

Total 21 1.47 

As at 31-03-2021 

0.00 
22 .51 

107.89 
0.00 
9.50 
0.00 
0.00 

139.90 
Provisons reversed durrng the year has been shown as Income III the Statement of Profit and Loss and has not been shown above. 

xi) Concentration of Deposits. Advances, exposul'es and NPAs 
I. Connntration of Deposits 	 (Amount in Lakhs) 

As at 31-03-2022 

Particulars As at 31-03-2021 

Tota l deposi ts or twenty largest depositors 1. I.jO.4 6 699 ,:\7 

Percentage 01' deposits of twenty largests depositors to Total depo sitors of the N B FC 36 .63% 38.34% 

http:CO.ENFD.DENBFC.NO


IV 

1\ Concentration of Advances (Amount in Lal,hs)-

Particulars As at 31-03-2022 As at 31-03-2021 
108 .7 5 
0.5 2% 

Tota l Advan ces of twent y largest borrowers 
Percenta ge of Advances of twent 2: l a r~es ts borrowers to To tal Advan ces of the N BFC 

146.98 
0.5 7% 

II r Concentration of Exposures 

Pa,"ticulars As at 31-03-2022 IAs at 3 1-03-2021 

TO lal Ex pos ure of twe nt y largest borrowers/customers 

Perce nt age of Exposu l'e of twent y largests borl'Owe rs/C ustom ers to Tota l Ex posures of th e 
NI3 I: C on bo rrowe rs/customers ---------­1'Ii>. 

---­Concentration of NPA (Am ount in LakhsL 

As at 31-03-2022 As at 31-03-2021 Particulars 
Total Exposure of top four NPA Accounts 12. 61 9.80 

xii) Sector-wise NPAs 

S. No. Secto,· 

Percentage of 
NPA to Total 

Advances in that 
Sector as on 31­

03-2022 

Percentage of NPA 
to T otal Adva nces 
in that Sector as 
on 31-03-2021 

I Agricul ture & allied activi ties 0. 00 0.00 
2 MSME 0. 00 0.00 
3 Corporate bOITowers 0.00 0.00 
4 Servic es 0. 00 0.00 
5 Unsecured persona l 103 ns 0.00 0.00 
6 Aut o Lo an s 3.48 3.26 
7 Otiler persona I Loans 0.00 0.00 

xiii) Movement of NPA (Amount in Lakhs) 

Particulars As at 31-03-2022 As at 31-03-2021 
(i) Net N PAs to Net Advances (%) 2.6 2% 2.56 % 
(i i) Movement of NPA (Gross) 

a) Openin g Bal ance 583.74 577. 75 
b) ALkkd und er Sch eme of Ama lga mati on 0.00 0.00 
c) Add ition s duri ng th e yea r 18342 5.99 
d) Red uctii on du ri ng the year 0.00 a.oo 
e) Closin g Balance 76 7. 16 583. 74 

(i i i) Mo vement of Net NPA 
a) Ope nin g Bala nce 45 5. 17 471.69 
b)A dded under Sc heme of Ama lgamation 0.00 0.00 
c) Add iti ons d,II'in g th e year 116 .89 0.00 
d) Red uet ii on dur ing th e ye ar 0.00 16.52 
e) Clos in g Bal ance 572 06 455. 17 

(iv) Move ment of prov ision for NPA (ex clu di ng pro vision on Stand ard Assets) 
a) Ope ni ng Balance 128. 57 10606 
b)Ad ded un de r Sc hem e of Amalgam ati on 0.00 0. 00 
c) r)rov isions made duri ng the year 66 .5 3 22.5 1 
d) Write-o ff/Writ e- back of ex ces s pro vi sions 0.00 0.00 
c) Closin g Bal ance 195. 10 128 .57 

xiv) Customer COlll fJl aint s 
a) No. 0 1' cOlllpl aints pen ding at th e begin ni ng of th e year Nil 
b) Nu . Il l' compl ain t recei ved durin g the yea r Nil. 
c) No or complaints redressed durin g the year NIL 

d) Nu. of eomp lai nts pendi ng at the end of the ytear NIL 



-- --

32.3 LIQUIDITY COVERAGE RATIO 	DISCLOSURES 

Disclos ure as per the circular no. RBJ/20 J 9-20/88 DOR.N BFC (PO ) CC No.1 02/03.1 0.00 1/2019-20 dated November 04,2019 
issued by Reserve Bank of India on "Liquidity Coverage Ratio (LCR)" 

Liquidity Coverage Ratio (LCR) for the quarter ended March 31,2022 

LCR Disclosure Template (Appendix I) 	 (Rs. In lakhs) 

March 31,2022 December 31 ,2021 September 30,2021 June 30,2021Particulars March 31 ,2021 

Total Total Total Total Total Total Total Total Total Total 
Unweighted Weighted Unweighted Weighted Unweighted Weighted Unweighted Weighted Unweighted Weighted 
Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value 
(average)* (average) # (average) #(average)* (average)' (average) # (average)' (average) # (average)' (average) # 

High Quality Liquid Assets 
1 Total High Quality 


Liquid Assets 
 .478809 2634 .98 2483.263399 .12 2363.44 2333.14 2640.48 4228.473200.19 3293.71 
(HQLA) 

Cash Outflows 
2 Deposits (for 


deposit taking 
 106.33 39.67 45.62122.28 120.72 138.83 9760 112.24 16.02 18.42 
companies) 


3 
 Unsecured 
0.00 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 000wholesale funding 0.00 


Secured wholesale 

0004 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000000 


5 

fun ding 
Additional 

requirements, of 
 000 000 000 000 000000 000 000 000 
which 000 

(i) Outflows related to 
derivative 
exposures and 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
other collateral 

requirements 


(ii) Outflows related to 

loss of funding on 
 000 000000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 
debt products 

(iii) Credit and liquidity 
000 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 facilities 

I 

6 Other contractual 
736.47 1327.17846.94 1526.25 1285.86 1478.74 1200.89 1381 .02 847.10 97417 

1funding obligations 

7 Other contingent 
000 000000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 0.00funding obligations 


8 
 TOTAL CASH 
842.80 1366.84 969.22 1571.87 1406.58 1617.57 1298.49 1493.26 863.12 992 .59 OUTFLOWS 

- -



Cash Inflows 

9 Secured lending 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 
Inflows from fully 

10 performing 1399.48 1049.61 1381.59 1036.19 1280.73 960.55 1282.64 961.98 1258.47 
exposures 

11 Other cash inflows 1175.00 881 .25 1175.00 881 .25 776.82 582.62 339.33 254.50 975 .00 

12 
TOTAL CASH 

2574.48 1930.86 2556 .59 1917.44 2057.55 1543.16 1621 97 1216.48 2233.47
INFLOWS 

Total Total Total Total 
Adjusted Adjusted Adjusted Adjusted 

Value Value Value Value 
13 TOTAL HQLA 3399.12 2363.44 2333.14 320019 
14 TOTAL NET CASH OUTFLOWS 242.31 392.97 404.39 373.32 

15!UQUIDITY COVERAGE RATIO (%) 1402.83% 601.44% 576.95% 857.23% 

-­ --------­ - - - -- ­ -­ - -­ - -

0.00 

943.85 

731.25 

1675.10 

Total 
Adjusted 

Value 
3293.71 

248.15 

1327.32% 

• Unweighted values calculated as outstanding balances maturing or callable within 30 days (for inflows and outflows) 

# Weighted values calculated after the application of respective haircuts (for HQLA) and stress factors on inflow and outflow. 

## The figures pertaining to June 30, 2021 ,Sep 30, 2021 & Dec 31 , 2021 are unaudited and are as represented by the management, which have been relied upon by the auditors. 

Classification of inflows and outflows for determining the run off factors is based on the same estimates and assumptions as used by the Company for compiling the return 

submitted to the RBI, which has been relied upon by the auditors. 


Qualitative disclosure around Liquidity Coverage Ratio (LCR) 

The Reserve Bank of India has prescribed Guidelines on Maintenance of Liquidity Coverage Ratio (LCR). All non-deposit taking NBFCs with asset size of Rs. 10,000 Crores and 


above , and all deposit taking NBFCs irrespective of their asset size, is required to maintain a liquidity buffer in terms of LCR which will promote resilience of NBFCs to potential 

Liquidity Coverage Ratio (LCR) ratio comprises of high quality liquid assets (HQLAs) as numerator and net cash outflows disruptions by ensuring that they have sufficient High 

Quality Liquid Assets (HQLA) to survive any accute liquidity stress scenario lasting for 30 days. The stock of HQLA to be maintained by the NBFCs shall be minimum of 100% 


of total net cash outflows over the next 30 calender days 

The LCR requirement was applicable from December 1, 2020 with the minimum HQLA s to be held being 50% of the LCR , progressively reaching a level upto 60%, 70%, 85% 

and 100% by December 1, 2021, December 1, 2022, December 1, 2023, December 1, 2024 respectively. 

Liquidity Coverage Ratio (LCR) ratio comprises of high quality liquid assets (HQLAs) as numerator and net cash outflows in 30 days as denominator. 


The average LCR for the quarter ended March 31,2021 is computed as simple averages of monthly observations over the previous quarter (ie average of three months i.e. 

January 2021, February 2021 and March 2021 for the quarter ended March 31,2021 . The Company has implemented the LCR framework and has maintained LCR well above 


the regulatory threshold . 

The HQLA primarily includes Cash in hand , bank balances in current accounts and demand deposits with scheduled commercial Banks held as per the provisions of section 

451 B of RBI Act is reckoned as HQLA. 

The average LCR for the quarter ended June 30, 2021 onwards is computed as simple averages of daily observations over the previous quarter (i.e daily average of the 

quarter ended June 30, 2021, September 30, 2021 , December 31, 2021 and March 31, 2022). 




32.4 LIQUIDITY 	RISK 
Disclosure on Liquidit)' risk for the quarter ended March 31,2021 pursuant to RBI circular dated November 04, 2019 on Liquidity 
risk manangement framework for Non-banl{ing Financial Companies and Core Investment Comllanies 

(i) Funding concentration based on significant counterparty (both deposits and borrowings) 

(Rs In lak hs) 
Sr. No Nu mber o l' signi tic an t co unt erpart ies Am oun t"" % orTotal deposits % orTotalliab illt lCs 

IAs at 31 st March . 2022 19 17,8 16.71 572.25% 67.74% 
lAs at 31 st March, 202 1 19 19, 531 .57 1070.50% 9194% 
* In cludes secuntlsatlon I,biltl, es exposures 

iiJ Top 20 large deposits (Rs In lak hsJ 
Pa rticulars As at March 3 1, As at March 3 I, 

2022 2021 
Total amount ot' top 20 large de pos it s 1,140.4 6 69947 
Perccnta"e of amo unt of top 20 large de psni ts to total depOSit s 36.63% 38.34% 

(iii) Top 10 borrowings 	 (Rs. In la khs) 
Il'art lc ul ars As at March J I, 

202 2 
As at Ma rc il J I , 
202 1 

Total alllount ol' tOp 10 borrowings 14 ,491 .6 1 16,3 85 .61 
Percentage of amount of top 10 borrowings to total borrowings 64 .90% 87. 53 % 

F(iv) 'undl/lg concentratIOn based on significant instrument/product (Rs In lakh s) 
Sr. No. Nam,' nrthe instrum ent/produ ct As m March 3 t ,2022 As at March 3 I 202 1 

Amoun! % of Tota l Amount % ot'Total 

Li ab ilities Liabil ili es 
I Secu red Redeemabl e non-convertible g, 14 934 30.99% 5,8 3416 27 46% 

De bemures 
2 Term Loo n fro m banks 2,450.26 9.32% 2,77 1.29 1305% 
3 Term loan from Financial institutions/Corpora tes 10,178.24 38. 70% 8,6383 3 4066% 
.j Duposlts 3. 1 13. 43 11 .84 % 1,824.53 8. 59% 
5 Sub-orulnoted debts 1,552. 36 5 90% 1,47643 6.95% 

(v) Stoct< Ratios' 
Partic ul ars As at March 3 I ,2022 As at March 3 I , 202 I 

As a % of Total 
Pllbl,C funds 

As a % orTotal 
liabi liti es 

As a % orTotal 
Assets 

lAs a % of Total 
Pu blic fun ds 

As a % of To ta l 
li abilit ies 

As a % oCTotal 
!Assets 

(a) Com mercial pa pe rs Ni l Nt! Nil Nil Nil Nil 
(b) Non-convertible J ebentur es 

(origina l maturity of less th an 
one yea r) 

Nil Nd Nil Nil Nil "'i l 

I\..J Othe r short-t erm liabi lities 337% 3.26% 2. 68% 3.40% 3.29% 2. 64% 

(vi) tnstitntional set-up for liquidity risk management 
Refe r "ote No 3 1.6 Ris k management structure and Liquidity risk and fu nd ing management tar institutional set-up Cor liqU id ity risk 
managemen t 

*Notes 

I ) Signilicant counterparty is defined as a single cou nterpart)' or group of connected or affiliated counterpart ies accou nting in aggregate l'or 
more tha n 1% 0 1' the NB FC-NDSI's, NBFC-Ds to tal liabilities as defined in RBI Circular RBI /20 19-20/88 DQ R.NBFC (PD) Cc. No . 
102/03 .1 0.00 I .2019-20 dated November 4, 20 19 on Liquidi ty Risk Manangement Framework for No n-Banking Financial Companies and 
Core In vetment Companies . 

2) 	Signifi ca nt instruments/prod uct is detined as a sin gle instrument/prod uct of gro up of similar instrum en ts/prod ucts which in aggregate amount 
to more than 1% or the NB FC-NDSI's, NBFC- Ds to tal liabilities , as delined In RBI Circular RBI /20 19-20/88/DO R.NOFC (PI) ) CC No. 
102/03.1 0.00 I no I',1-20 dated Novem ber 4, 2019 on Liq uidity Risk Management Framework l'or Non-banklllg Financial Compa nies and Core 
Investment Companies. 

3) Total Liabiliti es has oecn com puted as sum oI'aliliabilities (Total of Bal ance Sheet less Total Equity less Unearned Interest) 
4) Public Funds includes funds raised either di rec tl y or indirectly through public deposits, Inter co rporate deposi ts , bank I'inance and all fund s 

received from outside sources such as funds raised by issue of Coml11erc ial Papers, debentures etc. but exclud es t'unds rai sed by Issue of 
instruments compul SO rily convertible Into equity shares with in a period not exceeding 5 yea rs from the date of Issue, as detined In Master 
Direction - l': on-banking FinanCial Company- Systemica lly Importan t Non-DeposJl ta king Company and Deposit taking Company (Reserve 
ha nk) Directions. 201 6. 

5) The amo unt stated in this disclosure is based on the audited financial statements lor the yea r ended March 3 1, 2022 . 

32.5 The Company m<Jnagement has inl<lrmed that no account of I~oa ns and Auvances have been restructured dur ing the year whic h has been 
relied uron bv the auditors. 

http:102/03.10.00
http:102/03.10.00
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